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James Feenan

From: Chris <wickboyd@comcast.net>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 5:11 PM

To: pbscommissions

Cc: Dolly Riley

Subject: In Word--RVMAC letter re. Faizan Gas Station for Dec. 7 Planning Commission meeting.
Attachments: FINALRV MAC 101 Gas Station Ltr.docx

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please post to your website, along with the prior RVMAC letters (sent just now by separate email). Thank you.

Mendocino County

NOV 2 2023

Planning & Building Services
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Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Council (RVMAC)
PO Box 243, Redwood Valley, CA 5470

November 17, 2033
Te: Mendocino County Planning Commission
From: Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Council (RVMAC)

SUBJECT: Faizan Corporation Gas Station Proposed at US Route 101 and 9601-9621 N.
State St., Redwood Valley (Hearing Date 12/7/23)

POSITION: OPPOSE approval for the subject project.

The Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Council (RVMAC) met on November 8, 2023 and
discussed the subject proposal. Beginning with a RVMAC Special Meeting in 2016, The Faizan
gas station project has come before the RVMAC several times, with members of the community
expressing concern about a number of issues. Two letters from the RVMAC are attached,
wherein those concerns were documented for the Planning and Building Services Department
and the Planning Commission. It appears at least two of those issues have been addressed: 1)
Disallowing southbound traffic on US 101 from making a left turn across the northbound lanes
to access the gas station, which should increase safety and partially mitigate the noise nuisance
from noisy air brakes of trucks descending the grade; and 2) Disallowing a variance request for a
65-foot-tall sign. Those are good steps.

Other concerns expressed in the RVMAC letters of 2016 and 2017 remain:

A) Haz mat runoff into riparian habitat.

B) Light pollution, from both the excessively large sign and the canopy over the pumps.

C) Diesel fuels—Idling trucks increase the impact to local residents of diesel, a known
carcinogen.

D) Fuel pumps/charging stations—Not a single electric charging station is identified,
while the project calls for 10 fuel pumps, representing an 8-fold increase in fuel pumps for the
Redwood Valley area.

D) Overnight parking/truck stop amenities—Should these be allowed, the community
would oppose; and if no public hearings would be done, that opposition must be recorded now.

E) Alcoholic beverage sales—Again, should these be allowed, the community has
concerns, with an already wide array of alcohol purchasing outlets in the area.

F) Archaeology—This site is a known depository of Native American relics. What
consideration is being made for any excavation or grading?
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Additionally, news laws, regulations and concerns relative to climate heating have transpired
since our 2016-2017 letters. In 2018, California passed legislation (SB100) calling for 100%
renewable energy by 2045. In 2019, the Mendocino County Board of Supervisors declared a
“Climate Emergency.” A 2021 report from the PUC and CEC stipulates that clean energy is
technically achievable by 2045; construction of clean electric generation and storage facilities
must be sustained at record-setting rates; and diversity in energy resources and technologies
lowers overall costs. Other counties and communities are banning new gas stations (Sonoma
County, Santa Rosa, Rohnert Park, Sebastopol, Calistoga, Petaluma, etc.). Where can clean
energy be implemented if not at the local level? Even if Mendocino County is not ready to enact
an ordinance banning additional gas and diesel fuel pumps, certainly there is room for
compromise on the Faizan proposal.

Finally, the proposed granting of a variance to increase the maximum sign area 4 times beyond
current limits is excessive. This property fronts residences. A 512 square foot signis enormous;
such an eyesore would be less useful in these times, when everyone uses GPS systems that
clearly display fuel stations, restaurants, and other services used by travelers. This is simply
overkill, especially as local residents particularly called out their objections to enormous signage
and adverse impacts to our treasured night skies.

The Community Action Plan for Redwood Valley, created by the residents of this community,
strongly calls for smart, sustainable growth that retains the area’s rural character. Like most

of the residents of Mendocino County, we live outside the incorporated cities/towns. With
development in these rural areas, rarely do huge numbers of citizens walk the County halls to
protest unwelcome developments. That may make it easier for County officials to pretend that
objections don’t exist. In the case of the subject proposal, residents expect that County officials
will work harder to at least mitigate our concerns on new, undesirable developments. Redwood
Valley residents have spoken loud and clear to the RVMAC; we hope you will take these
concerns seriously. Thank you.

Respectfully,

The Members of the Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Council:
Christine Boyd, Adam Gaska, Kahli Johnson, Marybeth Kelly, Fran Laughton, Jini
Reynolds, Dolly Riley (Chair), Patricia Ris-Yarbrough

Cec. Glenn McGourty, Supervisor, 1st District
Julia Krog, Director, County PBS
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

ATTACHMENTS

This correspondence is the voice of the RVMAC on a matter of concern for the community, and not
necessarily the opinion of the Mendocino County Board of Supervisors.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Chris <wickboyd@comcast.net>

Sunday, November 19, 2023 12:03 PM

pbscommissions

Glenn McGourty; Julia Krog; bos; Katrina Frey; Adam Gaska; Kahli Johnson; Marybeth
Kelly; Fran Laughton; jini reynolds; Dolly Riley; Patricia Ris-Yarbrough

Dec.7 Hearing: Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Comments on Faizan Gas Station,
Redwood Valley--OPPOSE

FINALRV MAC 101 Gas Station Ltr.pages

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Rudwood Valley Municipal Advisory Conmcil {MAL)

Semember 8, 216

Tar Acdelle Phllgs, Coumty of Mendocing PES

From; Alex de Grassi. RVMAL Standing Commatize on Development Review
Sabjict: Faizan Minor Use Permit & Varianes U_2005-0009% _2105-0001
The Redwood Valley MAC held 2 special mesting to discws the above agends ibem at

cogr pegular Tuesday, Seplember & mesting. In addition, a fow of the members of the
MALC were able 1o pive greaney in-depeh review of the minor use penmil documents sent

sl Frimm your offiee an Friday, September 2. As the sowly clevtod elair of the BY MAC

Standing Commattee on Development Beview, [ have been asked to present the
comments below. As we are 2 very recently formed referral agency, some of aur

comanEnts come with questioss reganding the review prosess a5 wiell as the particulars of
his pereil application—they sppear bebow e comment prefaead by the word Questioan

iry bold betiers. Thanks in advasce for voar petience, and we hops voar will be abls b
respond 1o these questions a1 vour casliesy convendense.

i ;3 We are aware that thas sppheatson s m the fimal gages of revicw, but we
bnpq: that fhese comments will be regeived by the Planming Commission price b their
Bepeember |5 meeting for inclusion in thet dsossion

1) Fued Pompe Clharging Ssosees: Unnl roeontly, Bodwood Walley had ooe gas
station with two fugd pomps. In the post yesr, 2 secomd service
stabion tomvenience stons with & fie] purmaps was built at Coyete Vallkey, Should
the Faizan Corporstion succesd in constnicting & servise styticn with 6 paimps.
cuir ooemanity will have gorse foen 3 2 pump commuminy t a 14 pump
community. Rumor has o et the servics station m downsown Redwood Valley
is pursaing plans 1o add 2 addions) fue] pemps as well, brmgimg 1he total 1016

parmps in the Redwood Valley asea. It s haed 1o hedieve that on 3 fold morzess in

fuz supply in Redwood Valley will slboo 21l these businesses 1o survive,

however, pUF pitary sxseern s thet sppanently sone of 1hese serviee stitboas an:

cursenlly poovading or plan to provede 3 single charging station. Chiven the
incressing pressure of ghobal climane chamge and the increasing demand for
clostric vehiches in sur ooy, i woold seem judicious and forward-foaking b

consider making charging sations 3 conslithon for isswing 2 use permdn foe this and

any Funene service dalion permits m the dousty.

2} Liguor Livenos: Being new wo the minor reviow process, the BY MAC s unelar

as to whether, o at what ege, mesten of 2 hageer Beonss @ vpically mcloded 0

the minor wse permit,  Becawse this permit spphcation proposes o 3,000 =g, 1.

Mendocino County

NoV 20 2023

Planning & Building Services
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FaizanFinalRVMACcommentsSE16.doc

Hedwood Valbey Mumbcipal Advisery Council

Jasmary 27, 2007
Ta: Daniglle Fists per Mendocing Planing Commission

Ce: Adelz Phillips: Progeer Plinscs, Gooff Busner, MC DOT,
Brad Mestam, CalTrens Dést. Dir. for PManaing. Cheis Bayd RV MAC

From: Alex de Grassi, BAVMAL Sundmg Censames on Development Rovew

Sahjec: Faizan Carporation Project, U200 50008 K SH01
621 N Ktate S, Redwosd Valley 95470

Drear Planning Comamission,

A our most recend Redwood Vallew MAC mesting on Wadnesday, Jonuary 11, our
Standing Commitice on Devebopmens Review summonized, to 1he best of cur knowledge.
the status of the service station o be constrocied on Morth State Strect in Bedwsed
Valley by the Faean Comporaton. Hewsve. we only recemly dissovered hat the permt
was approved back m Sepembser, and many ders of the MAL a5 well as the public
in anendance expressed new and contimming conocrm about the impact of the propoer
Comszaqaenily, | have boen tedked wigh ariting o paes on those conoemms.

Thisse cancerns mclsde: raffic salery, nowe, rusoff and potential pollen of becal
crecks, liphting, srehaeological memaims, potentia] wee of dissel faels and consequent
wwalfie and overnighi parking of kg e espeeslly if the serviee stanon, strategseally
pasitioned for trackers, develops o a “nak-sop” providing additional smenities and
services for truckers,

Below is an claboragion of the coscerns thay anose from o recent MAL mesting.

#  Traffic Safety: One of the conditions 1= the permat application callid for 2 raffic
ondinanee 1o disalbow maffie cuining Mok Sae Smeet w eross pombbound 101 w
enter southbound 10—l s called “riphi-in, ght-onr™ anby ondmance. Bz the
Bedwosd Valley commaaniry has abse expresssd concsm over inerssed
soathbound 101 15affec-—especially non-local maffic, and in particulr big rigs—
mmaking left hand pens to scosss the servioe station.

»  Moise: Incressed taffic, sspevially big rigs, coming off the grade using their
“jalke™ brakes to make the aforemensicnsd Jefi hand wm oould also creme a
significant nodss nuismncs for neariny nesidents.

s Runoff: Thougzh the il Snsbe Environmenzal FReview soction of the permit
application. under the IV, Biobegical Resourcss, checked “no impast”™ on Jetter b

RVMAC+FaizanProjectfollow-upletter
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Mendocino County

0~
Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Council NOV 2 0 2023

Planning & Building Services M
January 27, 2017

To: Danielle Fitts per Mendocino Planning Commission
Cc: Adele Phillips: Project Planner, Geoff Burnet, MC DOT,

Brad Mettam, CalTrans Dist. Dir. for Planning, Chris Boyd RV MAC
From: Alex de Grassi, RVMAC Standing Committee on Development Review
Subject: Faizan Corporation Project, U_2015-0009/V_2015-0001

9621 N State St., Redwood Valley 95470
Dear Planning Commission,

At our most recent Redwood Valley MAC meeting on Wednesday, January 11, our
Standing Committee on Development Review summarized, to the best of our knowledge,
the status of the service station to be constructed on North State Street in Redwood
Valley by the Faizan Corporation. However, we only recently discovered that the permit
was approved back in September, and many members of the MAC as well as the public
in attendance expressed new and continuing concerns about the impact of the project.
Consequently, I have been tasked with writing to pass on those concerns.

Those concerns include: traffic safety, noise, runoff and potential pollution of local
creeks, lighting, archaeological remains, potential use of diesel fuels and consequent
traffic and overnight parking of big rigs, especially if the service station, strategically
positioned for truckers, develops into a “truck-stop” providing additional amenities and
services for truckers.

Below is an elaboration of the concerns that arose from our recent MAC meeting.

e Traffic Safety: One of the conditions in the permit application called for a traffic
ordinance to disallow traffic exiting North State Street to cross northbound 101 to
enter southbound 101—the so called “right-in, right-out” only ordinance. But the
Redwood Valley community has also expressed concern over increased
southbound 101 traffic—especially non-local traffic, and in particular big rigs—
making left hand turns to access the service station.

e Noise: Increased traffic, especially big rigs, coming off the grade using their
“jake” brakes to make the aforementioned left hand turn would also create a
significant noise nuisance for nearby residents.

®  Runoff: Though the Initial Study/Environmental Review section of the permit
application, under the IV. Biological Resources, checked “no impact” on letter b
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(riparian impact), there is continued concern about the potential for surface oils
and potential fuel runoff finding their way into nearby Forsythe Creek. What will
be the required mitigations for this issue.

e Lighting: Some neighbors have complained that they were not consulted about
the impact of lighting from the proposed station’s tall sign and from the very large
canopy. We think it fair that any lighting plans be re-examined to conform with
the county’s requirement that light shall not disperse beyond the facility site.

e Diesel Fuels: If and when the project proposes to sell diesel fuel, the RVMAC
and the RV community has asked for formal notification by Planning of such
expansion of services because of the potential impacts cited above and below.

e Overnight Truck Parking/Truck-stop Facilities: Should the service station
offer diesel fuel sales and then offer truckers’ amenities such as showers, space
for over-nighting in their rigs, there is concern that that would require more
parking than is being provided for in the permit.

e Alcoholic Beverage Sales: When and if the owners of the property apply for a
license to sell alcoholic beverages, the RVMAC and the RV community request
that they be informed by Planning at the time such application is referred to
Planning and/or the Sheriff by either the ABC or directly from the owner.

e Archaeology: While it is stated the one of the conditions for this project is to
have an archaeologist onsite during any excavation and grading, the RV
community—and in particular members of the Pomo tribes--would like to stress
that this site is a known depository of Native American relics, and that special
care be taken to monitor any excavation and/or grading. What will those
requirements entail?

Thanks for your attention. We respectfully request a letter of response at your earliest
convenience.

Sincerely,

Alex de Grassi
RV MAC Development Review Committee Chair
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Mendocino County
Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Council (MAC) NOV 20 2023

Planning & Building Services
September 8, 2016

Loz Adelle Phillips, County of Mendocino PBS W
From: Alex de Grassi, RVMAC Standing Committee on Development Review
Subject: Faizan Minor Use Permit & Variance U_2015-0009/V_2105-0001

The Redwood Valley MAC held a special meeting to discuss the above agenda item at
our regular Tuesday, September 6 meeting. In addition, a few of the members of the
MAC were able to give greater in-depth review of the minor use permit documents sent
out from your office on Friday, September 2. As the newly elected chair of the RV MAC
Standing Committee on Development Review, [ have been asked to present the
comments below. As we are a very recently formed referral agency, some of our
comments come with questions regarding the review process as well as the particulars of
this permit application—they appear below the comment prefaced by the word Question
in bold letters. Thanks in advance for your patience, and we hope you will be able to
respond to those questions at your earliest convenience.

Comments: We are aware that this application is in the final stages of review, but we
hope that these comments will be received by the Planning Commission prior to their
September 15 meeting for inclusion in that discussion.

1) Fuel Pumps/Charging Stations: Until recently, Redwood Valley had one gas
station with two fuel pumps. In the past year, a second service
station/convenience store with 6 fuel pumps was built at Coyote Valley. Should
the Faizan Corporation succeed in constructing a service station with 6 pumps,
our community will have gone from a 2 pump community to a 14 pump
community. Rumor has it that the service station in downtown Redwood Valley
is pursuing plans to add 2 additional fuel pumps as well, bringing the total to 16
pumps in the Redwood Valley area. It is hard to believe that an 8 fold increase in
fuel supply in Redwood Valley will allow all these businesses to survive,
however, our primary concern is that apparently none of these service stations are
currently providing or plan to provide a single charging station. Given the
increasing pressure of global climate change and the increasing demand for
electric vehicles in our county, it would seem judicious and forward-looking to
consider making charging stations a condition for issuing a use permit for this and
any future service station permits in the county.

2) Liquor License: Being new to the minor review process, the RV MAC is unclear
as to whether, or at what stage, mention of a liquor license is typically included in
the minor use permit. Because this permit application proposes a 3,000 sq. ft.
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convenience store/office building, and because the Faizan Corporation apparently
owns and operates a service station/convenience store on East Gobbi street in
Ukiah with an off-sale license, it would seem highly likely that they will be
pursuing an off-sale license at the proposed site at 9621 N State Street. Given that
there are already more per-capita off-sale licenses in Redwood Valley than
recommended by the ABC guidelines, and given that there has been a tremendous
community outcry and letter writing campaign to the ABC regarding the off-sale
license held by the as yet built Dollar General store in downtown RV, the MAC
and members of the community are concerned that any additional licenses will
have a negative impact on our community. If the service station plans to have
alcohol off-sale, it would seem that relevant county agencies as well as the ABC
should consider limiting or eliminating altogether the sale of alcoholic beverages
at the proposed Dollar General store.
Questions: Therefore, we would kindly request answers to the following:

a) Does a minor use application of this type require the applicant to state

whether some type of liquor license exists or will be pursued?
b) If yes, does that mean that this Faizan store will not be selling
alcoholic beverages?
¢) Ifno, how do the MACs and the public obtain that information?
d) Is there any other county review process for liquor licenses?

Traffic Ordinance Amendment: The staff report and resolution state that
conditions of approval for this application are predicated on approval by the
Board of Supervisors of an ordinance amendment limiting (restricting?) left-turn
and through movement at the North State Street and US 101 intersection. While
this ordinance does seem to logically address traffic safety concerns, we did hear
from a Redwood Valley resident that no longer being allowed to make a left-turn
from the southbound lanes of US 101 onto State Street at that intersection would
be an inconvenience.

Question/Clarification: Will this traffic ordinance amendment eliminate all left
hand turns by southbound US 101 traffic onto N State Street at the intersection of
the two roads?

Parking Waiver: While it appears that parking has not been an issue in the area,
we would like to know if the businesses adjacent to the proposed service
station/convenience store have been notified of the project and the parking plans.
In particular, Mario’s Ristorante, as their parking needs are variable, especially in
the evening.

Question: Have the adjacent businesses been notified about the parking plans and
have they made any comments? Is this standard procedure?

Local or Qut-of-Town Ownership: While the owner is a corporation using a local
Ukiah address, we are unclear as to whether the Faizan Corporation itself is an out
of area or out of the country based corporation.
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Question: Is this a local or out-of-town corporation, and how might that impact
the community policy of Smart Growth to keep money in the local economy?
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James Fegnan Mendocino County
From: Cathy Monroe <cathy.monroe@gmail.com> DEC 06 2023

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 5:46 PM

To: pbscommissions Planning & Building Services
Subject: item 6b on Dec. 7 Planning Commission agenda

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Planning Commissioners,

| am strongly opposed to approving the application of the Faizan Corporation to establish and operate a gas station on
North State Street in Redwood Valley, item 6b on your agenda. | know you are receiving several letters that specify good
reasons for denying this minor use permit request, among them being the applicant's questionable record for the proper
gas station installation that is essential for avoiding pollution problems. Most importantly, Redwood Valley does not
need another gas station especially now that our state and nation are recognizing the need to shift transportation
systems away from the burning of fossil fuels. Even a properly installed gas station will become a questionable asset to a
community when it is no longer profitable and likely will require the removal of storage tanks and other clean up to
change ownership. Adding gas stations at this time appears to be very poor land use planning. | urge you to deny this
minor use permit request.

Sincerely, Cathy Monroe
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James Feenan

From: Cass Taaning <cass.taaning@gmail.com> .

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 6:46 PM Mendocino County
To: pbscommissions

Subject: No gas station in Redwood Valley DEC 07 2023

Planning & Building Services

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mendocino Planning Commission
| am writing to protest the proposed 10 pump gas station on North State Street in Redwood Valley.

We have a gas station in Redwood Valley village to serve locals. We have another huge gas station at Coyote Valley to
serve locals and travelers.

The area of the proposed gas station on North State Street is a terrible place for additional traffic. | understand that
southbound traffic on 101 would be routed over the West Road overpass to access the new gas station on North State
Street requiring a left hand turn.

Look at the accident records on the overpass and adjacent intersections. It is very congested. Has no traffic lights. | dare
you to be there at 5:30 in the evening when it's dark in the winter and raining. All you see is glare from oncoming traffic.
There are no traffic lights or street lights and it's hard to tell where North State Street intersection is. It is a very
dangerous area to add additional traffic.

We are moving away from fossil fuels. We need charging stations not more gas pumps. In 20 years when this gas station
is obsolete that space will be vacant and no one will want to clean up the underground tanks. No one will want to build
anything of value for the community.

If you live in Redwood Valley and imagine what your grandchildren would benefit from it is definitely not another gas
station.

The owners of this property have a horrible environmental and business record. They do not care about our
neighborhood. They do not care about our County. Mendocino planning Commission | hope you do care.

Please vote no on this gas station.
Sincerely,
Cass Taaning

Redwood Valley
Sixth generation Mendocino resident
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James Feenan Mendocino County
From: Deb Perkowski <debsperkowski@gmail.com> DEC 04 2023
Sent: Sunday, December 3, 2023 4:00 PM

To: pbscommissions

Planning & Building Services
Subject: Re: Proposed gas station in Redwood Valley

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear BOS,

| am writing to oppose the proposed gas station development on highway 101 in Redwood Valley. My opposition is
solely based on the organization’s previous violations and disrespect of code and public safety. They have not earned
the public trust.

Kindest regards,

Debra Chaffin-Perkowski
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\.?_):::3\“ Mendocino County

\CityofiUktah 121948

Pianning & Building Services

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

December 6, 2023

County of Mendocino Planning Commission

C/O Department of Planning and Building Services
Attn: Liam Crowley, Planner I

860 N Bush St

Ukiah, CA 95482

VIA EMAIL: pbscommissions@mendocinocounty.org

Re: City of Ukiah comments, Minor Use Permit & Variance, U_2021-0016/V_2021-0005
Dear Chair Weidemann and Honorable Planning Commissioners:

On behalf of the Planning Division of the City of Ukiah Community Development Department, we
respectfully submit the following comments for consideration regarding the aforementioned project,

File # U_2021-0016/V_2021-0005.

Comments on Environmental Analysis

1. County staff’s environmental analysis pertaining to Aesthetics, Section 3.1 (b), finding that
the project has “no impact” on scenic resources, appears incomplete. Staff’s analysis does
not address the visual blight potentially created through the project’s proposed 65-foot
sign and how the allowance of such a sign may actually encourage the proliferation of
billboards and other large signs along the U.S. Route 101 corridor. Such aesthetic impacts,
due in part to the interconnectivity of the rural, idyllic corridor between Hopland and Willits,
may cause downstream, substantially damaging impacts to the quality and viability of
scenic resources in the Ukiah Valley and Mendocino County.

As stated on Page 7 of the Initial Study/Environmental Checklist:

“Scenic resources” include objects, features, or patterns within the landscape which are
visually interesting or pleasing. —And—

“...[T]he entirety of State Route 1 (SR-1) in Mendocino County, the portion of U.S. Route 101
(US-101) between Ukiah and Willits, all of State Route 20 (SR-20), and all of State Route 128
(SR-128) is listed as eligible.”

For the portion of US-101 between Ukiah and Willits to remain eligible as a National Scenic Byway,
scenic resources must be preserved. Approving billboards or large signs such as proposed within the
project may impact the continued future eligibility of this corridor as a Scenic Byway.

300 Seminary Avenue * Ukiah « CA » 95482-5400
Phone: (707) 463-6200 - Fax: (707) 463-6204 -www.cityofukiah.com

Page 1 of 5
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\ Gity of Ukiah

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

2. County staff mitigations recommended to reduce the environmental impact of the
proposed project on Aesthetics, Section 3.1 (c) and (d), do not appear adequate. Although
downcast, shielded external lighting, assumedly affixed to buildings within the proposed
project, may mitigate light pollution related to safety and security, no mitigation measures
are proposed for the 65-foot sign or the two illuminated fuel canopies and pole signs. As
such, the latter illuminated signs will “stand out,” potentially causing an even greater
environmental impact to the visual character of the surrounding area.

County staff state on page 9 of the Initial Study/Environmental Checklist that:

“Therefore, the consolidation of multiple businesses onto one sign that exceeds the maximum sign
area requirements would not be significant.” —And—

“If light would not exceed the boundaries of the project site, it is not expected to significantly impact
nighttime views.”

It is not necessarily the number of signs located on a project that determines environmental
significance, and erection of a 65-foot sign, especially at night, will affect nighttime views.
Additional analysis and/or data to support staff's conclusions in Section 3.1 (c) and (d) should be
provided.

3. Staff environmental analysis pertaining to Transportation, Section 3.17 (a) and (b), appears
incomplete. Not all conclusions reached within the traffic study completed by the
Applicant’s consultant appear supported by available data.

The Applicant’s transportation consultant found that of the 5,302 new trips per day expected to be
generated by the project:

“The project is expected to be local-serving and would therefore result in a less-than-significant VMT
impact.”

As noted within comments submitted by Caltrans, Caltrans disagrees that the project is locally
serving. Although County staff note this, staff also utilize the observation from Caltrans that Vehicle
Miles Traveled “can be assumed to be less-than-significant for CEQA purposes” as primary
justification for determining a less than significant impact. Notably, a GHG emissions generation study
for VMT is missing within the analysis. The less-than-significant finding is not adequately supported by
presented data.

Additionally, the increased commercial intensity- and resulting traffic- may result in increased traffic
safety issues at this location, creating potential impacts to fire and law enforcement services.

300 Seminary Avenue * Ukiah « CA » 95482-5400
Phone: (707) 463-6200 - Fax: (707) 463-6204 -www.cityofukiah.com
Page 2 of 5
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COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Additional study should be undertaken by County staff to verify stated conclusions in Section 3.17.

Comments related to Mendocino County General Plan Consistency

4. The proposed project appears inconsistent with goals and policies within the Mendocino
County General Plan, specifically DE-83, DE-85, DE-90, and DE-94 and Planning Principles
2-1a, 2-1b, and 2-1c.

Per the Mendocino County General Plan:

Development Element Policy 83 (DE-83): Parking lots should be located and designed to 1) appear
subordinate to the uses served, 2) be visually attractive, 3) meet normal, not maximum single day
expected vehicle demand, and 4) provide for on-site treatment of stormwater.

> At 28 parking spaces, and for a project that the Applicant asserts is serving local traffic, the
intention of this policy appears unmet.

DE-85: Viewshed preservation shall be considered when development is in a highly scenic
environment, adjacent to or atop a ridgeline or hill, and in similar settings.

=> The proposed project is located along a U.S. Route that is eligible for designation as a
National Scenic Byway. The intention of this policy appears unmet.

DE-94: Promote infill, reuse, redevelopment, and brownfield redevelopment supported by existing or
improved infrastructure.

=> This is a new commercial retail project not near existing services. It does not promote infill,
reuse, redevelopment, or brownfield redevelopment. It may lead to increased sprawl and will
not encourage attractive, compact building designs, mixed land uses, walkable communities,
and a range of housing opportunities and choices, as outlined in DE-90.

Planning Principle 2-1a: Conservation of Mendocino County’s natural resources, farmland, forest land,
and open spaces is essential to the rural quality of life desired by residents and visitors alike.

* Planned growth and compact development forms are essential to conserving environmental
resources, farmland and open spaces.
* Direct new commercial and residential growth to cities and community areas where development

can be supported by existing or planned infrastructure and public services, and environmental impacts
can be minimized.

=> The proposed project is in a non-urbanized area. It may lead to increased sprawl and it does
not conserve environmental resources. The intention of this policy appears unmet.

300 Seminary Avenue * Ukiah » CA = 95482-5400
Phone: (707) 463-6200 - Fax: (707) 463-6204 -www.cityofukiah.com
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City of Ukiah

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

|

Principle 2-1b: Mendocino County’s natural, scenic, recreational, historic, and archaeological
resources are vital to the quality of life and shall be protected for the enjoyment and economic
prosperity of present and future generations.

« Protection and enjoyment of the outstanding scenic, recreational and natural qualities of Mendocino
County require long-term supportive economic and social systems.

= Erection of a 65-foot sign, two separate illuminated canopies, 28 parking spaces, and 10
fueling pumps will fundamentally alter the visual character of this area. Protection for scenic
and natural qualities envisioned in this planning principle appears unmet.

Planning Principle 2-1c: Emphasize compatibility between human activity and environmental
resources and processes at all levels from regional planning to site design.

« Encourage safe, cost-effective and environmentally sound community planning and land use
decisions.

« Emphasize development patterns, sustainable practices and materials that are compatible with
natural environments and processes and that protect air and water quality.

= As described throughout our letter, the proposed project is expected to have a significant
impact on environmental resources. The potential for sprawl from a new fueling station is not
compatible with natural environments that protect air and water quality. The proposed project
is in conflict with this planning principle.

Comments related to Variance Findings

5. It is our opinion that Variance Findings (D) and (E) are not supported, and as such, the
Variance for the 65-foot sign cannot be granted.

As explained throughout this letter, granting of the variance for the 65-foot sign would be detrimental
to the public welfare, especially related to natural resource protection and preservation. Additionally,
the proposed project is inconsistent with at least seven different policies and planning principles of the
Mendocino County General Plan, as described in #4 above.

Conclusion

It is our opinion that for all the reasons mentioned above, neither the Minor Use Permit nor the
Variance should be granted for the project at this time. We further suggest the environmental analysis
for the proposed project be re-analyzed to determine future foreseen environmental impacts and to
verify County staff conclusions.

300 Seminary Avenue « Ukiah « CA » 95482-5400
Phone: (707) 463-6200 - Fax: (707) 463-6204 -www.cityofukiah.com
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\

\ City of Ukiah

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

We appreciate the time of the Planning Commission and Mendocino County planning staff in
reviewing our comments. Please contact us directly with any questions.

Sincerely,

Croaqel

Craig Schlatter, AICP Candidate
Director, Department of Community Development

CC:  Sage Sangiacomo, City Manager
Shannon Riley, Deputy City Manager
Julia Krog, Director, Mendocino County Planning and Building Services
Nash Gonzalez, AICP, Zoning Administrator, Mendocino County Planning and Building
Services

300 Seminary Avenue » Ukiah « CA » 95482-5400
Phone: (707) 463-6200 - Fax: (707) 463-6204 -www.cityofukiah.com
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James Feenan

ATTACHMENT C

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Alex de Grassi <alex@degrassi.com>

Wednesday, November 29, 2023 1:43 PM

Chris

pbscommissions; Glenn McGourty; Julia Krog; bos; Katrina Frey; Adam Gaska; Kahli
Johnson; Marybeth kelly; Fran Laughton; jini reynolds; Dolly Riley; Patricia Ris-Yarbrough
Re: Dec.7 Hearing: Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Comments on Faizan Gas
Station, Redwood Valley--OPPOSE

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

They're back?

Why would anyone want to open a gas station these days with electric cars taking over--especially in an area that
already has 2 of them? That's what | would say to the planning commission. Is there anything in the county ordinances
restricting building new gas stations?

a

PS please use my alex@degrassi.com e-mail. | don't generally see my gmail and | can't reply with it,.

On Nov 19, 2023, at 12:02 PM, Chris <wickboyd@comcast.net> wrote:

<FINALRV MAC 101 Gas Station Ltr.pages>

<preview.png>

Mendocino County

NOV 29 2023

Planning & Building Services

FaizanFinalRVMACcommentsSE16.doc

PDF Document

<preview.png>

RVMAC+FaizanProjectfollow-

upletter
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Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Council (MAC)

September 8, 2016

To: Adelle Phillips, County of Mendocino PBS
From: Alex de Grassi, RVMAC Standing Committee on Development Review
Subject: Faizan Minor Use Permit & Variance U_2015-0009/V_2105-0001

The Redwood Valley MAC held a special meeting to discuss the above agenda item at
our regular Tuesday, September 6 meeting. In addition, a few of the members of the
MAC were able to give greater in-depth review of the minor use permit documents sent
out from your office on Friday, September 2. As the newly elected chair of the RV MAC
Standing Committee on Development Review, I have been asked to present the
comments below. As we are a very recently formed referral agency, some of our
comments come with questions regarding the review process as well as the particulars of
this permit application—they appear below the comment prefaced by the word Question
in bold letters. Thanks in advance for your patience, and we hope you will be able to
respond to those questions at your earliest convenience.

Comments: We are aware that this application is in the final stages of review, but we
hope that these comments will be received by the Planning Commission prior to their
September 15 meeting for inclusion in that discussion.

1) Fuel Pumps/Charging Stations: Until recently, Redwood Valley had one gas
station with two fuel pumps. In the past year, a second service
station/convenience store with 6 fuel pumps was built at Coyote Valley. Should
the Faizan Corporation succeed in constructing a service station with 6 pumps,
our community will have gone from a 2 pump community to a 14 pump
community. Rumor has it that the service station in downtown Redwood Valley
is pursuing plans to add 2 additional fuel pumps as well, bringing the total to 16
pumps in the Redwood Valley area. It is hard to believe that an 8 fold increase in
fuel supply in Redwood Valley will allow all these businesses to survive,
however, our primary concern is that apparently none of these service stations are
currently providing or plan to provide a single charging station. Given the
increasing pressure of global climate change and the increasing demand for
electric vehicles in our county, it would seem judicious and forward-looking to
consider making charging stations a condition for issuing a use permit for this and
any future service station permits in the county.

2) Liquor License: Being new to the minor review process, the RV MAC is unclear
as to whether, or at what stage, mention of a liquor license is typically included in
the minor use permit. Because this permit application proposes a 3,000 sq. ft.



3)

4)

5)

ATTACHMENT C

convenience store/office building, and because the Faizan Corporation apparently
owns and operates a service station/convenience store on East Gobbi street in
Ukiah with an off-sale license, it would seem highly likely that they will be
pursuing an off-sale license at the proposed site at 9621 N State Street. Given that
there are already more per-capita off-sale licenses in Redwood Valley than
recommended by the ABC guidelines, and given that there has been a tremendous
community outcry and letter writing campaign to the ABC regarding the off-sale
license held by the as yet built Dollar General store in downtown RV, the MAC
and members of the community are concerned that any additional licenses will
have a negative impact on our community. If the service station plans to have
alcohol off-sale, it would seem that relevant county agencies as well as the ABC
should consider limiting or eliminating altogether the sale of alcoholic beverages
at the proposed Dollar General store.
Questions: Therefore, we would kindly request answers to the following:

a) Does a minor use application of this type require the applicant to state

whether some type of liquor license exists or will be pursued?
b) If yes, does that mean that this Faizan store will not be selling
alcoholic beverages?
¢) Ifno, how do the MACs and the public obtain that information?
d) Is there any other county review process for liquor licenses?

Traffic Ordinance Amendment: The staff report and resolution state that
conditions of approval for this application are predicated on approval by the
Board of Supervisors of an ordinance amendment limiting (restricting?) left-turn
and through movement at the North State Street and US 101 intersection. While
this ordinance does seem to logically address traffic safety concerns, we did hear
from a Redwood Valley resident that no longer being allowed to make a left-turn
from the southbound lanes of US 101 onto State Street at that intersection would
be an inconvenience.

Question/Clarification: Will this traffic ordinance amendment eliminate all left
hand turns by southbound US 101 traffic onto N State Street at the intersection of
the two roads?

Parking Waiver: While it appears that parking has not been an issue in the area,
we would like to know if the businesses adjacent to the proposed service
station/convenience store have been notified of the project and the parking plans.
In particular, Mario’s Ristorante, as their parking needs are variable, especially in
the evening.

Question: Have the adjacent businesses been notified about the parking plans and
have they made any comments? Is this standard procedure?

Local or Out-of-Town Ownership: While the owner is a corporation using a local
Ukiah address, we are unclear as to whether the Faizan Corporation itself is an out
of area or out of the country based corporation.
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Question: [s this a local or out-of-town corporation, and how might that impact
the community policy of Smart Growth to keep money in the local economy?
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Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Council

January 27, 2017

To: Danielle Fitts per Mendocino Planning Commission
Ce: Adele Phillips: Project Planner, Geoff Burnet, MC DOT,

Brad Mettam, CalTrans Dist. Dir. for Planning, Chris Boyd RV MAC
From: Alex de Grassi, RVMAC Standing Committee on Development Review
Subject: Faizan Corporation Project, U_2015-0009/V_2015-0001

9621 N State St., Redwood Valley 95470
Dear Planning Commission,

At our most recent Redwood Valley MAC meeting on Wednesday, January 11, our
Standing Committee on Development Review summarized, to the best of our knowledge
the status of the service station to be constructed on North State Street in Redwood
Valley by the Faizan Corporation. However, we only recently discovered that the permit
was approved back in September, and many members of the MAC as well as the public
in attendance expressed new and continuing concerns about the impact of the project.
Consequently, I have been tasked with writing to pass on those concerns.

2

Those concerns include: traffic safety, noise, runoff and potential pollution of local
creeks, lighting, archaeological remains, potential use of diesel fuels and consequent
traffic and overnight parking of big rigs, especially if the service station, strategically
positioned for truckers, develops into a “truck-stop” providing additional amenities and
services for truckers.

Below is an elaboration of the concerns that arose from our recent MAC meeting.

e Traffic Safety: One of the conditions in the permit application called for a traffic
ordinance to disallow traffic exiting North State Street to cross northbound 101 to
enter southbound 101—the so called “right-in, right-out” only ordinance. But the
Redwood Valley community has also expressed concern over increased
southbound 101 traffic—especially non-local traffic, and in particular big rigs—
making left hand turns to access the service station.

e Noise: Increased traffic, especially big rigs, coming off the grade using their
“jake” brakes to make the aforementioned left hand turn would also create a
significant noise nuisance for nearby residents.

® Runoff: Though the Initial Study/Environmental Review section of the permit
application, under the IV. Biological Resources, checked “no impact” on letter b
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(riparian impact), there is continued concern about the potential for surface oils
and potential fuel runoff finding their way into nearby Forsythe Creek. What will
be the required mitigations for this issue.

e Lighting: Some neighbors have complained that they were not consulted about
the impact of lighting from the proposed station’s tall sign and from the very large
canopy. We think it fair that any lighting plans be re-examined to conform with
the county’s requirement that light shall not disperse beyond the facility site.

e Diesel Fuels: If and when the project proposes to sell diesel fuel, the RVMAC
and the RV community has asked for formal notification by Planning of such
expansion of services because of the potential impacts cited above and below.

e Overnight Truck Parking/Truck-stop Facilities: Should the service station
offer diesel fuel sales and then offer truckers’ amenities such as showers, space
for over-nighting in their rigs, there is concern that that would require more
parking than is being provided for in the permit.

e Alcoholic Beverage Sales: When and if the owners of the property apply for a
license to sell alcoholic beverages, the RVMAC and the RV community request
that they be informed by Planning at the time such application is referred to
Planning and/or the Sheriff by either the ABC or directly from the owner.

e Archaeology: While it is stated the one of the conditions for this project is to
have an archaeologist onsite during any excavation and grading, the RV
community—and in particular members of the Pomo tribes--would like to stress
that this site is a known depository of Native American relics, and that special
care be taken to monitor any excavation and/or grading. What will those
requirements entail?

Thanks for your attention. We respectfully request a letter of response at your earliest
convenience.

Sincerely,

Alex de Grassi
RV MAC Development Review Committee Chair
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James Feenan DEC 05 2023

Planning & Building Services

From: Julia Krog
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 7:50 AM
To: pbscommissions
Subject: FW: 12/7/23 Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Item 6b. CASE#: U_2021-0016 & V_
2021-0005
Attachments: CONGAS Letter - MCPC - Faizan.pdf
Juliav Krog
Director

County of Mendocino

Department of Planning & Building Services
860 N Bush Street, Ukiah, CA 95482

Main Line: 707-234-6650

Fax: 707-463-5709
krogi@mendocinocounty.gov
www.mendocinocounty.gov/pbs

From: CONGAS <congas.contact@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 9:14 PM

To: Julia Krog <krogj@mendocinocounty.org>

Subject: 12/7/23 Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Item 6b. CASE#: U_2021-0016 & V_2021-0005

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms. Krog

Please see the attached letter regarding the Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Item 6b. CASE#: U_2021-0016 &
V_2021-0005 coming up at the meeting this Thursday.
Please let me know if you have any difficulty opening the attachment and/or if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Woody Hastings

Co-coordinator, Coalition Opposing New Gas Stations
707-238-2298
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CONGAS

Coalition Opposing New Gas Stations

Date: December 4, 2023
To: Diane Wiederman, Chair, Mendocino County Planning Commission

Planning Commissioners

501 Lowgap Rd., Ukiah, CA 95482 (via email: pbscommissions@mendocinocounty.gov)
From: Woody Hastings, Co-coordinator, Coalition Opposing New Gas Stations

Re: Gas Station Proposal located at 9621 & 9601 North State St, Redwood Valley; APNs
162-100-58 & 162-100-59; Case # U_2021-0016/V_2021-0005 — FAIZAN CORPORATION
& 898 MAIN STREET LLC

Dear Chair Wiederman and Commissioners:

The Coalition Opposing New Gas Stations (CONGAS) is a not-for-profit, all-volunteer
community-based organization founded in Sonoma County in 2019. Our mission is to halt the
permitting of new gasoline/diesel fueling stations. We are motivated by the longstanding social
and environmental injustice and harm wrought by extraction and use of fossil fuels, and by the
rapidly deepening climate crisis that is upon us. Since 2019 CONGAS has succeeded in halting
three new gas station proposals and has played a role in Sonoma County and six cities in the
County adopting ordinances that impose a permanent prohibition on the construction of new
gas stations. Thank you for the opportunity to comment.

We were shocked to learn that there is a possibility that this particular applicant may be granted
a use permit to open a new gas station in Redwood Valley.

Faizan Corporation is not a trustworthy operator. Faizan and its owner Mahmood Alam, were
ordered earlier this year to pay a $500,000 settlement’ based on findings that the corporation
repeatedly failed to comply with state environmental laws related to monitoring, reporting, and
remediating problems related to fuel storage at their gas stations.” Faizan, Inc. owns gas stations
in Sonoma County and several other Bay Area counties. In Sonoma County, the judgment
affected the Chevron gas station at 2225 Cleveland Ave. in Santa Rosa, a well-known location.

Alameda County Superior Court Judge Charles Smiley’s ruling® also affected stations in Alameda,
Contra Costa, Lake, Marin, Yolo, and Mendocino counties. In Mendocino County, Faizan was
fined for groundwater contamination at the gas station at 390 E. Gobbi Street in Ukiah.*

' The settlement was negotiated down from what would have been a multi-million dollar fine in exchange for a promise to play by the rules.
m;gg [, Qr=§§dgmor[gj comy/ari| gemgwg(.ggmgrggg Qqas-: §I§l\Qﬂ ownel [Q[ggred 1(eX] og/ oOOk for- envuronmgmg -viol gg[
da = 00000- ail-gas-sta

4 -mahm alam
4 httos JAVWW, ellowoages com/ukrah ca/mID/uk@n exgres 5873352

Coalition Opposing New Gas Stations ¢ (707) 238-2298 ¢ congas.contact@gmail.com
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CONGAS

Coalition Opposing New Gas Stations

Some specific findings in the case include that Faizan:

e 'failed to adequately install, monitor, operate and calibrate equipment on-site designed
to detect leaks, and failed to comply with laws regulating hazardous waste and
hazardous materials at certain stations"

e 'failed to label fuel dispensers with the correct octane rating and price per gallon, and
falsely advertised the sale of lower-octane gasoline as higher-octane at certain stations"

This abominable track record alone is enough justification for the Planning Commission to use
its discretionary authority and deny this use permit.

There is no need for a new gas station in this location. There are two operating gas stations,
Redwood Valley and Coyote Valley Casino gas stations, within a five-mile radius of the proposal
site (see map below), so there is no need for another one in this area as gasoline-powered cars
are phased out over the coming two decades.

Underground storage tanks are designed to operate for at least 40 years, which, if this gas
station is completed in 2025, would bring us to 2065, 20 years after the state of California’s goal
of total fossil fuel phaseout. This is not only a bad business investment, but it is also a bad
investment on the part of the County.

County resources are involved in any business operation. There are unique risks associated with
gas stations because they are, by definition, hazardous sites where toxic materials are present.
The risk, in addition to the real threat to public health, is that Mendocino County taxpayers will
be left holding the bag to clean up the site. The County has the opportunity to avoid making the
mistake of approving this use permit and it should exercise that authority wisely.

CONGAS strongly urges the Commission to recognize that this applicant is not to be trusted to
play by the rules with a new gas station, abide by its 2020 Climate Emergency Declaration®
which calls for a rapid “just transition away from fossil fuels,” and deny the use permit.

Sincerely,

e

W. Woodland (Woody) Hastings, Co-coodinator, CONGAS

S hitps//vww.cedamia,org/wp-content/uploads/2020/08/Mendogcino-County-Declaration-of-Climate-Emergency.pdf

Coalition Opposing New Gas Stations ¢ (707) 238-2298 ¢ congas.contact@gmail.com
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CONGAS

Coalition Opposing New Gas Stations

9601 N State St,
Redwood Valley, CA 95470
aH’ umane Society
For Inland,Mendocino... Eagle Peak
Middle School

Redwood Valley

Gas Station
$4.90/Regular
Broiler Steak House
Coyot'\VaI]ey
Convenience Coyote Valley
$4.25/Regula Casino Gas Station

The proposed site 9601 N. State St. is in blue text in the upper left. Two operating gas stations, Coyote Valley Casino

and Redwood Valley are within a five-mile radius. There is no need for another station.

cc:
e Mendocino County Planning Commissioners: Alison Pernell, Clifford Paulin, Elora
Babbini, Marie Jones
e Mendocino County Supervisors Glenn McGourty, Dan Gjerde, John Haschak, Ted
Williams, Maureen Mulheren
e Julia Krog, Director Planning and Building Services

Coalition Opposing New Gas Stations ¢ (707) 238-2298 ¢ congas.contact@gmail.com
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James Feenan

Mendocino COUHEy

From: Donald Hess <climatedon@icloud.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 10:28 AM DEC 05 2023

To: pbscommissions

Subject: Comment on Faizan Corporation hearing December 7th Planning & Building Services
Attachments: CONGAS Letter - MCPC - Faizan.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,

I would like to submit the attached letter as a Public Comment prior to the meeting. Thank you.

Don Hess
Gualala
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CONGAS

Coalition Opposing New Gas Stations

Date: December 4, 2023
To: Diane Wiederman, Chair, Mendocino County Planning Commission

Planning Commissioners

501 Lowgap Rd., Ukiah, CA 95482 (via email: ppbscommissions@mendocinocounty.gov)
From: Woody Hastings, Co-coordinator, Coalition Opposing New Gas Stations

Re: Gas Station Proposal located at 9621 & 9601 North State St, Redwood Valley; APNs
162-100-58 & 162-100-59; Case # U_2021-0016/V_2021-0005 — FAIZAN CORPORATION
& 898 MAIN STREET LLC

Dear Chair Wiederman and Commissioners:

The Coalition Opposing New Gas Stations (CONGAS) is a not-for-profit, all-volunteer
community-based organization founded in Sonoma County in 2019. Our mission is to halt the
permitting of new gasoline/diesel fueling stations. We are motivated by the longstanding social
and environmental injustice and harm wrought by extraction and use of fossil fuels, and by the
rapidly deepening climate crisis that is upon us. Since 2019 CONGAS has succeeded in halting
three new gas station proposals and has played a role in Sonoma County and six cities in the
County adopting ordinances that impose a permanent prohibition on the construction of new
gas stations. Thank you for the opportunity to comment.

We were shocked to learn that there is a possibility that this particular applicant may be granted
a use permit to open a new gas station in Redwood Valley.

Faizan Corporation is not a trustworthy operator. Faizan and its owner Mahmood Alam, were
ordered earlier this year to pay a $500,000 settlement’ based on findings that the corporation
repeatedly failed to comply with state environmental laws related to monitoring, reporting, and
remediating problems related to fuel storage at their gas stations.” Faizan, Inc. owns gas stations
in Sonoma County and several other Bay Area counties. In Sonoma County, the judgment
affected the Chevron gas station at 2225 Cleveland Ave. in Santa Rosa, a well-known location.

Alameda County Superior Court Judge Charles Smiley’s ruling® also affected stations in Alameda,
Contra Costa, Lake, Marin, Yolo, and Mendocino counties. In Mendocino County, Faizan was
fined for groundwater contamination at the gas station at 390 E. Gobbi Street in Ukiah.*

! The settlement was negotiated down from what would have been a multi-million dollar fine in exchange for a promise to play by the rules.
2 ressd news -053-qas-: -owner-ordered-to-pay-500k-for-environmental-violati/

* hitps://da,sonomacounty.ca.aov/faizan-cors -and-| d-alam-to-pay-500000-to-settle-viola -at: ys-retail-gas-
4 hitps.//www.vellowpages.com/ukiah-ca/mip/ukiah-express-5873352

Coalition Opposing New Gas Stations ¢ (707) 238-2298 ¢ congas.contact@gmail.com
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CONGAS

Coalition Opposing New Gas Stations

Some specific findings in the case include that Faizan:

e 'failed to adequately install, monitor, operate and calibrate equipment on-site designed
to detect leaks, and failed to comply with laws regulating hazardous waste and
hazardous materials at certain stations"

e 'failed to label fuel dispensers with the correct octane rating and price per gallon, and
falsely advertised the sale of lower-octane gasoline as higher-octane at certain stations"

This abominable track record alone is enough justification for the Planning Commission to use
its discretionary authority and deny this use permit.

There is no need for a new gas station in this location. There are two operating gas stations,
Redwood Valley and Coyote Valley Casino gas stations, within a five-mile radius of the proposal
site (see map below), so there is no need for another one in this area as gasoline-powered cars
are phased out over the coming two decades.

Underground storage tanks are designed to operate for at least 40 years, which, if this gas
station is completed in 2025, would bring us to 2065, 20 years after the state of California’s goal
of total fossil fuel phaseout. This is not only a bad business investment, but it is also a bad
investment on the part of the County.

County resources are involved in any business operation. There are unique risks associated with
gas stations because they are, by definition, hazardous sites where toxic materials are present.
The risk, in addition to the real threat to public health, is that Mendocino County taxpayers will
be left holding the bag to clean up the site. The County has the opportunity to avoid making the
mistake of approving this use permit and it should exercise that authority wisely.

CONGAS strongly urges the Commission to recognize that this applicant is not to be trusted to
play by the rules with a new gas station, abide by its 2020 Climate Emergency Declaration’
which calls for a rapid “just transition away from fossil fuels,” and deny the use permit.

Sincerely,

W. Woodland (Woody) Hastings, Co-coodinator, CONGAS

S hitps//Aww.cedamia.ora/wp-content/uploads/2020/08/Mendocino-County-Declaration-of-Climate-Emergency.pdf

Coalition Opposing New Gas Stations ¢ (707) 238-2298 ¢ congas.contact@gmail.com
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CONGAS

Coalition Opposing New Gas Stations

9601 N State St,
Redwood Valley, CA 95470

?H‘ umane Society

J*'M n
For Inland,Mendocino... Eagle Peak
Middle School

Redwood Valley
Gas Station
$4.90/Regular
Broiler Steak House
Coyote\Valley
Convenience Coyote Valley
$4.25/Regula Casino Gas Station

The proposed site 9601 N. State St. is in blue text in the upper left. Two operating gas stations, Coyote Valley Casino
and Redwood Valley are within a five-mile radius. There is no need for another station.

cc:
e Mendocino County Planning Commissioners: Alison Pernell, Clifford Paulin, Elora
Babbini, Marie Jones
e Mendocino County Supervisors Glenn McGourty, Dan Gjerde, John Haschak, Ted
Williams, Maureen Mulheren
e Julia Krog, Director Planning and Building Services

Coalition Opposing New Gas Stations ¢ (707) 238-2298 4 congas.contact@gmail.com
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James Feenan

From: encores-fence.04@icloud.com

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 1:50 PM

To: pbscommissions

Subject: Public Comment Letter - U_2021-0016/V_2021-005 Faizan Corporation
Attachments: GRI Letter to Planning Commission (Faizan) - Final.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Planning Commission,

Attached please find our letter to the Commission regarding the above noted application for a Minor Use Permit. Please
post this letter along with the other gathered comments regarding this issue which is coming before the Commission on
December 7. Thank you.

Don Hess

For the GrassRoots Institute, Climate Crisis Workgroup
fMendocino County

NOV 29 2023

Planning & Building Services
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Climate Crisis Workgroup GrassRoots Institute

GrassRoots Institute
PO Box 1607
Mendocino, CA 95460

November 29, 2023

Diana Wiederman, Chair

Mendocino County Planning Commission
501 Lowgap Rd.

Ukiah, CA 95482

RE: U 2021-0016/V 2021-0005 — FAIZAN CORPORATION & 898 MAIN STREET LLC

Dear Chair Wiederman and Commission Members,

In a careful review of the above Minor Use Permit application by Mahmood Alam and
the Faizan Corporation, the Grassroots Institute has found more than sufficient grounds for the
Commission to deny approval. Aside from the noted opposition by local citizens, the thin
business justification for a gas station at the chosen location and the urgent need to reduce
greenhouse gas emissions, we have concluded that the public record alone is sufficient to
disqualify and deny the application as it unequivocally shows that the applicant has acted over
the years with flagrant disregard for adhering to state laws and regulations concerning gasoline
storage tank safety, as well as pricing and labeling regulations. We invite you to read our
complete report, which follows below. Thank you.

The GrassRoots Institute, Climate Crisis Workgroup

Carrie Durkee
Esther Faber
Alicia Gilbert
Don Hess

Peter McNamee
Eileen Mitro
George Reinhardt
Jim Schoonover
Marcy Snyder
Sandy Turner
Merry Winslow

Cc:  Julia Krog, Director Planning and Building Services
Supervisor Glenn McGourty
Supervisor Dan Gjerde
Supervisor John Haschak
Supervisor Ted Williams
Supervisor Maureen Mulheren
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GRI Calls on the Mendocino County Planning
Commission to deny the Minor Use Permit application
to establish and operate a new Chevron gas station in

Redwood Valley

Re: U_2021-0016/V_2021-0005 — FAIZAN CORPORATION & 898 MAIN STREET LLC

Report Submitted by the GrassRoots Institute of Mendocino
County, Climate Crisis Workgroup

There are so many problems with this application and the owner/applicant, it is hard to know
where to begin. So, we will start by just listing some of the major problem areas that really
stand out to us, followed by a more detailed description and elaboration further down. And
finally, we will provide a summary conclusion and a list of references and documentation we
have used in our research for the Planning Commission to refer to, as needed. We above all
want the Commission to understand that we are not anti-business. Rather, our focus is on the
development of business projects in Mendocino County that are sustainable, that avoid
unnecessary environmental and health risks, that provide a needed service to County residents
and visitors into the future and that respect local community development concerns.

6 Compelling Reasons to Deny the Minor Use Permit

1. In 2019 Mahmoud Alam and Farah Alam were the subject of a Cleanup and Abatement
order by the Regional Water Control Board as a result of Underground Storage Tank (UST)
leaks contaminating groundwater in Ukiah. Then, in 2023 the applicant, Mahmood Alam
and Faizan Corporation, was ordered to pay a $500,000 fine as part of a Permanent
Injunction they agreed to after being charged in 2022 with failure to comply with a host of
UST safety standards & other violations at 12 gas stations owned or managed by the
applicant in Northern California.

2. The applicant has admitted in the Minor Use Permit application that the proposed site in
Redwood Valley presents difficulties for a business, which may ultimately increase the risk
of failure and possible publicly-financed remediation. Required traffic safety mitigation
measures insisted upon by CalTrans will create additional challenges for access to the site.

3. The proposed Chevron gas station will be competing with 2 existing gas stations in
Redwood Valley, one of which is operated by the Pomo Tribe a mere 3/4 mile away.

4. Some of the evaluations made in the Mitigated Negative Declaration are questionable and
others fail to take into account information that we feel is entirely relevant.

5. Both the local Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Council (RVMAC), the local tribe and
others in the community have firmly come out against this proposed new gas station.

6. Approval of this Minor Use Permit would directly fly in the face of and contradict

Mendocino County’s Climate Emergency Declaration passed by the Board of Supervisors
unanimously in 2020, which calls for a “just transition away from fossil fuels.”
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1. Faizan Corporation investigated by multiple jurisdictions for violating
State environmental regulations and fined $500,000

From the Sonoma County District Attorney’s Press Release:

“On January 5, 2023, Alameda County Superior Court Judge Charles Smiley entered a
$500,000.00 stipulated judgment against Mahmoud Alam, and Faizan Corporation, a California
corporation of which Alam is the chief executive officer, in Case No. 22CV023017. This
judgment settles allegations that Alam and Faizan Corporation failed to follow state laws
governing the operation of retail gas stations at locations in Sonoma, Alameda, Contra Costa,
Lake, Marin, Mendocino, and Yolo Counties. In Sonoma County, this involved the Chevron gas
station located on Cleveland Avenue in Santa Rosa which is operated by the defendants.
Owners and operators of underground storage tanks (USTs) at retail gas stations in California
are subject to fair yet stringent environmental rules and requirements, designed to prevent
underground petroleum releases to surface and ground waters.

Prosecutors alleged that Alam and Faizan Corporation failed to adequately install, monitor,
operate, and calibrate important equipment on-site designed to detect leaks, and failed to
comply with laws regulating hazardous wastes and hazardous materials at certain stations.
Additionally, prosecutors alleged defendants failed to label fuel dispensers with the correct
octane rating and price per gallon, and falsely advertised the sale of lower-octane gasoline as
higher-octane at certain stations.” 1]

Read the full 2023 Court judgment and Permanent Injunction here:

https://www.grassroots-institute.ora/ files/uagd/
ailfal4 185bc1671a184a6dae198e385839ec1c.pdf

From the Complaint for a Permanent Injunction and Civil Penalties, filed by Alameda
County District Attorney Nancy O’Malley:

“Plaintiff, THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, brings this law enforcement action to
protect public health and the environment from harm due to releases of hazardous substances,
including harm from groundwater and surface water contamination and indoor air impacts from

leaking Underground Storage Tanks (UST's), and from other violations, including unfair and
unlawful business practices ...”

Read the the original 2022 Complaint and list of charges here:

https://www.grassroots-institute.org/ files/ugd/
alfald 7c143cal2aa764e37bec66870ea2ed7f4.pdf

Astonishingly, Planning and Building Services has recommended approval of the Mitigated
Negative Declaration for this Minor Use Permit application despite the demonstrated record of
systematic violations of rules and regulations designed to protect the public and the
environment from petroleum-based pollution. District Attorneys in 7 Counties in Northern
California were involved in the investigation of 12 gas stations, including 5 stations in
Mendocino County. Mahmood Alam, a resident of Alamo in Contra Costa County and CEO of
Faizan Corporation, was charged with no fewer than 64 Health and Safety Code violations,
mostly involving petroleum storage tank operational safety and monitoring. It is important to
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note that even a small amount of gasoline leaking from an underground storage tank (UST) can
lead to serious ground and water pollution and is difficult and expensive to clean up.l? And,
needless to say, not complying with numerous state-mandated storage tank safety standards
while selling the less expensive 89 octane gas and claiming it is the more expensive 91 octane
(a direct injury suffered by consumers) most likely lowered the applicant’s operating expenses
and therefore increased net profits.

Cleanup and Abatement Order

Furthermore, earlier in 2019 Mahmood Alam and Farah Alam, the Dischargers, were subject to
a Cleanup and Abatement order by the Regional Water Quality Control Board, which detected
gasoline in groundwater at their gas station at 390 Gobbi St. in Ukiah causing the City of Ukiah
to remove from service a nearby public water supply well. The Dischargers were also charged
with failing to properly handle contaminated soil removed from the site. At the time, the
Mendocino County Environmental Health Division (MCEHD) was involved in the investigation of
these Health and Safety Code violations.

Read the Full Cleanup and Abatement Order here:
hitps://www.waterboards.ca.gov/northcoast/board decisions/adopted orders/pdf/
2019/19 0014 Express Mart CAQO.pdf

Remarkably, there is not a single word that we could find in the application, associated
attachments, the CEQA Initial Study nor the Mitigated Negative Declaration about these
charges filed against the applicant, the subsequent permanent injunction nor the Cleanup and
Abatement Order. This raises legitimate questions about transparency on the part of Planning
and Building Services. Why were these 3 highly relevant documents related to applicant’s past,
deplorable performance as a Gas Dispensing Facility operator not initially included in the
materials provided to the Public and to the Commission along with the Mitigated Negative
Declaration?
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2. Applicant readily admits it is a difficult business location

In the applicants original Minor Use Permit application, the applicant states “Historically
businesses have had trouble succeeding in this location. At least part of the problem is
communication with the traveling public and getting them to slow and turn off the highway.”

And furthermore, the applicant states, “Time has proven that unless a special approach is
deployed to communicate with passing motorists and a special effort is made to attract
neighboring residents that this cycle will continue to repeat itself.” Hence, the request for a
variance for an enormous 65 ft. sign. However, PBS has recommended denial of the requested
variance for a 65 ft. sign in place of a less visible 25 ft. sign that is typically approved for this
type of project. Without the requested 65 ft. sign - vehemently opposed by members of the
local community, is the financial viability of the project already doomed? The applicant states,
“obtaining the sign height variance is vital for the growth and prosperity of our gas station and
the entire strip center.”

In addition, the applicant states, “approximately 80% of our potential business would come
from the highway 101 Southbound traffic.” Yet, CalTrans will insist on the permanent closure of
the Southbound left turn onto N. State St. (at UVA drive) by the installation of a median barrier
due to known safety issues (2 motorists have been killed using this crossing several years ago,
according to CalTrans). This, for all intents and purposes, leaves this new fossil fuel station for
the most part dependent on Northbound traffic, unless Southbound travelers choose to take
the longer route to the proposed station via the West Rd. interchange.

There is also a curious dependency on “Hope” for this project to succeed. Hope, however, is
not generally a solid strategy for business success. The applicant states, “The hope is to
attract and establish other businesses that could benefit and market to the same public
community and travelers as well.” There is no guarantee that building a new gas station in this
location will attract other businesses, especially given the access challenges once required
highway changes are implemented. And, customers at gas stations typically only spend a few
minutes filling up and then move on to their destinations. If the goal is to attract customers who
will spend more than just a couple minutes filling up their gas tanks, then a much more
attractive option would perhaps be to build a more future-oriented, state-of-the-art EV
Charging facility which necessarily involves customers spending a minimum of 20 minutes, if
not a bit longer, charging their vehicles. This would provide ample time for customers to relax a
bit and spend some time in nearby, local businesses. But, alas, applicant has shown no
interest in an EV charging proposal for this location, according to RVMAC.

The Planning Commission needs to seriously take into consideration the consequences of a
failed business, but not based on any concern about financial ramifications for the applicant.
The fact that the type of business being considered here is not just a typical or anodyne
business operation but one in which hazardous and flammable materials are stored
underground and dispensed above ground should give the Commission pause. A gas station
business failure inevitably leads to clean-up and remediation actions or - worst case scenario -
an abandoned brownfield site requiring public funds for clean-up.
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3. Redwood Valley already has 2 community gas stations. Do we really
need another gas station here, or in Mendocino County?

Redwood Valley already has a community gas station at 7751 N. State St., a mere 3/4 of a mile
from the applicant’s proposed site and also a second one a little further away at 8551 East Rd.
The closest existing station is owned by the local Native American Tribe, the Redwood Valley
Rancheria. A new Chevron gas station so close to this existing station will necessarily create
competition and may jeopardize the existing station’s profitability. While competition in a
normal business environment can be a positive thing, when there is competition by similar
businesses ultimately vying for a shrinking customer base (given the ongoing transition to EVs)
what could happen is that one business may choose to abandon operations rather than
continue to lose money.

The decline in demand for petroleum based fuel is inevitable and the State of California is
actively planning for this eventuality. Legislative bill SBX1-2 passed this year and signed by
Governor Newsom mandates state agencies to “Prepare a Transportation Fuels Transition
Plan” by the end of 2024. Furthermore, these state agencies are tasked to “Monitor progress
toward the state’s reliable, safe, equitable, and affordable transition away from petroleum
fuels in line with declining instate petroleum demand.”3 All this on top of stated California
goals to have 250,000 EV chargers by 2025, 5 million EVs on the roads by 2030 and an end to
new combustion engine vehicle registrations in 2035.14.3]

The writing is on the wall for all to see clearly as California sets a new EV sales record.[l
Allowing a third gas station to be constructed in an area that, going forward, likely can only
support the two existing stations just does not add up and perhaps is unfair to the existing
stations. And furthermore, the construction of any new gas station in Mendocino County as we
enter a transition period of prolonged decline in petroleum demand makes little sense.l]
Mendocino County currently has 60 fuel outlets according to the California Energy Commission
(CEC), a number that, compared with Sonoma County, is twice as many based on population.
Finally, gasoline sales in Mendocino have declined by 18% since 2019, again according to the
CEC.®

- Mendocino | 91,601 | 60 | 6.5
Sonoma 483,863 160 | 3.25
Humboldt | 136,463 | 79 58

Formula used: Fuel Outlets / (Population/10,000) = Fuel Outlets per 10k habitants
Estimated Gas Sales in Mendocino County (in millions of gallons):

2019: 44
2022: 36
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4. Community Opposition

Going all the way back to 2016, the Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Council (RVMAC) has
been reviewing this proposal, listening to local citizens, posing questions and expressing
reservations and finally, voting unanimously in both 2022 and 2023 in opposition to the
application for a Minor Use Permit in its recommendation to the Planning Department. The
GrassRoots Institute thinks that community opposition to such a project should be given
considerable weight in the deliberations of the Planning Commission. Imposing an unwanted
and unneeded hazardous materials business project such as a gas station on a community that
has expressed, in no uncertain terms, its opposition would only serve the narrow, mercantile
interests of the applicant and not the interests of the community.

Among the many concerns expressed by RVMAC are the following:

1. Potential for hazardous material runoff into riparian habitat and Forsythe Creek
2. Light pollution at night from the large sign and station canopy

3. Local air pollution from idling diesel trucks

4. Alcoholic beverage sales at the proposed convenience store

5. Lack of adequate parking if trucks are permitted to spend the night

6. Increased noise pollution from big rigs slowing down to use the station

7. Traffic safety for vehicles either exiting 101 or entering 101 from N. State St.

8. Lack of any consideration for EV charging at the proposed station

9. Belief that there are already enough gas stations in Redwood Valley

10. Questions as to whether or not Faizan Corporation is a local business entity.

The Redwood Valley Rancheria is also reportedly opposed to the project, in 2021 citing
concerns about the proposed signage and the lack of EV charging stations.
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5. Some concerns about Mendocino County’s Mitigated Negative
Declaration and Transportation Impact Study (TIS)

Note: text in italics are quotations or statements directly from the Mitigated Negative
Declaration (MND) or other related documents with text in bold for our emphasis.

Zoning Consistency: Both parcels are within the Limited Commercial (C-1) zoning district
defined in Chapter 20.088 of the Mendocino County Code (MCC). The Limited Commercial
district is intended...

“ ..to create and enhance areas where public facilities and services are available. It is also
intended to facilitate a balance between jobs and housing, provide for the possibility of live/
work spaces, and provide additional opportunities for affordable housing. A limited number of
retail commercial goods and services are desired primarily to meet day to day needs of local
residents and to facilitate livable/walkable communities and live/work opportunities. Typically
this district would be applied in conjunction with residential uses and would permit only those
uses which do not significantly increase traffic, noise or other impacts.”

It is difficult for us to see how the granting of a Minor Use Permit for a Chevron gas station here
is compatible when commercial projects in a C-1 zoning district are required “primarily to meet
day to day needs of local residents.” As CalTrans notes in its letter of August 11, 2023, “The
discussion in the TIS, indicating that the project is local-serving, is problematic for a large gas
station or truck stop adjacent to a US Highway, as the majority of the trips are clearly not local.
Gas stations primarily attract pass-by trips and the primary purpose for non-pass-by trips are
generally limited to employee trips or to the convenience store.”

Furthermore, one could qualify as a “stretch” for the County to argue that the project does “not
significantly increase traffic, noise or other impacts.” Necessarily, there will be increased traffic
and potentially noise as well, especially if large trucks are breaking from highway speeds to
stop at the station.

Even CalTrans, in its Feb. 18th, 2022 letter to PBS, states: “This project does not appear to
conform with the C-1 Limited Commercial District zoning, as defined by the Mendocino County
Code, Chapter 20.088”

And, the County has somehow determined that there would be “Less than significant impact”
for the following questions:

Section 3.8 Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Would the project ... Generate greenhouse gas emissions (GHG), either directly or
indirectly, that may have a significant impact on the environment?

Would the project ... Conflict with an applicable plan, policy, or regulation adopted for
the purpose of reducing the emissions of greenhouse gases?

It is our position that total GHG emissions from a fossil fuel (gas) station (direct and indirect)
need to take into consideration all stages of the gasoline product’s life cycle, from extraction,
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to transportation (pipeline or otherwise), to the refinery, to storage tanks to tanker trucks and
finally to the fossil fuel station and the combustion of the product(s) once sold to the consumer.
Perhaps this is not the way it is looked at by the CEQA Initial Study, but arguably it should be
viewed this way.

For the second question, see further below for a discussion of Mendocino County’s Climate
Emergency Declaration and how we argue that it clearly applies here.

One other curious observation is the County’s apparent willingness to accommodate the
applicant’s desire to keep open the median at the intersection of Hwy 101 and North State
Street, as expressed in the Transportation Impact Study (TIS). However, CalTrans convincingly
disabuses the County of this idea in its letter of August 11, 2023:

“The Revised TIS suggests alternatives to a median closure and constructs arguments that
claim that the US 101/North State Street intersection is not currently experiencing collision
rates above the Statewide average, therefore it is not expected to result in a safety risk with
project trips added to the system identified in the analysis. The following reactions to the
Revised TIS identify the flaws in the premise that keeping the US 101 median open will
continue to operate safely ...” It is worth reading the entire CalTrans letter, however, to fully
appreciate the arguments made by the State challenging the conclusions of the County’s TIS.

One might reasonably think that the County, at this point, with some of the questionable
findings in the MND and its TIS, is inexplicably bending over backwards to justify the granting
of the Minor Use Permit for Mahmood Alam and the Faizan Corporation. Frankly, the reasons
for this are not clearly understood by us at this time.
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6. Mendocino County calls for a “just transition away from fossil fuels”

In 2019 the Mendocino County Board of Supervisors (BoS) created the Mendocino County
Climate Action Advisory Committee (MCCAAC). One of the enduring acts of this committee
was the drafting of a Climate Emergency Declaration,®! which was subsequently passed
unanimously by the BoS in 2020. This document spells out in no uncertain terms the intent of
the County to support a transition away from a dependency on fossil fuels. The combustion of
these fuels, being the principal cause of greenhouse gas emissions and a warming planet, have
resulted in catastrophic fires, extended drought, power outages and increasingly intense,
damage-causing storms in Mendocino County and throughout California.

Here are a few key paragraphs from the Mendocino County Climate Emergency Declaration:

WHEREAS, the County of Mendocino must do everything in its power to encourage
a swift conversion to an ecologically, socially, and financially sustainable economy.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the COUNTY OF MENDOCINO declares
that a climate emergency threatens humanity and the natural and built environments; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the COUNTY OF MENDOCINO joins a

worldwide call for a just transition away from fossil fuels and an urgent collaborative climate
mobilization effort focused on enacting policies that dramatically reduce heat-trapping
emissions, and rapidly catalyzing a mobilization at all levels of government to restore a safe
climate; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the COUNTY OF MENDOCINO commits to ongoing
education and active engagement of all County staff, members of committees and
commissions, contractors, consultants, residents and independent community groups in
alignment with the goals of mitigation, drawdown and adaption; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors commits to addressing
the climate implications of all policies and actions that come before the Board that have
the potential to impact greenhouse gas emissions, ...

And on a somewhat related matter, last September, the State of California filed a lawsuit
against all of the major oil companies, including Chevron, in a move to hold these companies
liable and accountable for the alleged lies and deceptions perpetrated on the public related to
fossil fuels and climate change.[1%

“Oil and gas companies have privately known the truth for decades — that the burning of fossil
fuels leads to climate change — but have fed us lies and mistruths to further their record-
breaking profits at the expense of our environment. Enough is enough,” said Attorney General
Rob Bonta.

Given this context, it is not hard to conclude that granting a Minor Use Permit to green-light the
construction of yet another, “business as usual” fossil fuel infrastructure project in Mendocino
County flies in the face of both the spirit and the intent of the County’s Climate Emergency
Declaration.
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Conclusion

The Planning Commission now has an opportunity to do the right thing and use its
discretionary powers to deny the approval of this unneeded, unwanted and ill-conceived fossil
fuel infrastructure project. Even without the dubious history of the applicant being charged with
countless violations of petroleum storage tank safety regulations, the project should be denied
on the merits alone. Knowing this history of safety violation accusations, however, now makes
denial of this application an absolute public health and safety imperative.

Furthermore, well into the 21st century with humanity facing a climate emergencyl1l and as the
State of California methodically moves forward with an aggressive transition to emissions-free
transportation, the construction of yet another 20th century style, fossil fuel infrastructure
project destined to eventually become obsolete makes no sense.

And finally, operating a hazardous materials site such as a Chevron gas station means being
entrusted by public entities such as the Planning Commission to faithfully follow all safety laws
and requirements. Those who repeatedly fail to take this responsibility seriously and instead
systematically avoid or ignore State mandated health and safety measures end up putting the
public and the environment at risk. Projects like this should not warrant approval just because
the applicant somehow receives the blessing of Planning and Building Services. The Planning
Commission has a much greater responsibility in these matters and needs to act with the
broader public interest in mind.

So in conclusion, for the multitude of reasons set forth in this document and the various
statements made by others elsewhere in opposition to this project over the years, the
requested Minor Use Permit for this new Chevron gas station in Redwood Valley should be
denied, with prejudice.
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From: pbscommissions
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 2:14 PM
To: Liam Crowley; James Feenan; Julia Krog
Subject: FW: Faizan Corp New Gas Station Permit Application Mendocino County
NOV 20 2023
Planni ildi i
From: Peter McNamee <pmcnamee@sbcglobal.net> ng & Building Services

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 11:33 AM
To: pbscommissions <pbscommissions@mendocinocounty.org>
Subject: Faizan Corp New Gas Station Permit Application

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Commissioners & Staff -

I’'m writing to oppose approval of the requested permit by the Faizan Corp. to build a new gas station (U 2021-0016/V
2021-0005) in Mendocino County.

In establishing a regulatory process for the orderly permitting of building construction, Mendocino County stated its
purpose to be:

“ This Division is adopted to protect and promote the public health, safety, morals, peace, comfort,
convenience, prosperity and general welfare; and further, the purpose of this Division is to prescribe land
use regulations and a zoning plan for the County of Mendocino deemed necessary to promote forestry and
agriculture; to provide open space for light and air and to prevent and fight fires and other_hazards; to
prevent undue dispersion or concentration of population; to promote orderly community development; to
lessen congestion of streets and highways; and to facilitate adequate provisions for community utilities
such as transportation, schools, parks and other public requirements.”

I've taken the liberty to underline and highlight pertinent sections of the County Code that | believe justify denying this
request for the following reasons.

Mendocino County’s Board of Supervisors adopted a resolution recognizing that our county is confronting a climate
crisis that requires reducing our emissions of greenhouse gases as quickly as possible to avoid climate disasters ruining
the health and well-being of county residents. The largest emitter of greenhouse gases in Mendocino County are
internal combustion engine vehicles. Adding a new gas station will encourage the continued emission of greenhouse
gases in our county and is in opposition to the County’s Climate Crisis policy.

Mendocino County already has twice the number of gas stations per county resident than our neighboring counties of
Sonoma and Humboldt. There is no need for any additional gas stations to meet the transportation needs of the county.

By 2035, California will ban the sale and registration of new internal combustion engine autos & light truck vehicles in
the State. By doing so, the State has put California on course to eliminate fossil fuel vehicles by 2045. As California
transitions away from fossil fuel vehicles there will be less and less demand for gas stations to meet consumer needs in
the county. In order to insure that existing gas stations remain economically able to maintain safe operating conditions,
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its in the. County’s public health and safety interests to prohibit the addition of new gas stations in the

County. Prohibiting new gas stations will allow the existing stations time and a viable business model option to
transition to zero emission fueling options or close safely without leaving blight and toxic brownfields in our
communities.

Lastly, fossil fuel gas stations by their nature are a hazard to the health and safety of customers and the communities
where they are located. This is a fact that by law is stated on every fossil fuel pump in every gas station. While in the
past the need to fuel our transportation system justified the level of health & safety hazard that gas stations
represented, that is no longer true. In fact, the County and State government has recognized that to protect the health
& safety of the public and to insure the common good, we must phase out our use of fossil fuels as quickly as possible
and transition to a zero emission transportation fleet.

For all of the above reasons, | urge the Commission to deny the applicant’s permit to build the proposed new gas
station.

Sincerely,

Peter McNamee
Member GrassRoots Institute of Mendocino County

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPad
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Menqocino couny.

From: Eileen Mitro <climateactionmendocino@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 10:25 PM DEC 07 003
To: pbscommissions

Subject: Item 6b on December 7, 2023 agenda

Planning & Building Services

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

We certainly do not need another gas station. There is one just a mile or so south and visible from the freeway. Also
this corporation has had a history of many unsafe practices.

We must turn away from fossil fuels and work to cut carbon emissions that are causing our planet to be unlivable sooner
than anyone expected. Another gas station is antithetical to that effort.

Thank you,
Eileen Mitro
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James Feenan

Mendocino Counfy

From: Gretchen Anderson <ganderson@vmm-law.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 1:30 PM 5
To: pbscommissions DEC 0 2023
Cc: Julia Krog; Liam Crowley; Brian Momsen; Haji M.Alam . Buildi ;

- uilding Services
Subject: Faizan Corporation U_2021-0016, V_2021-0005 Planning & g
Attachments: LtrPlanningCommission12.5.23.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Attached please find correspondence regarding the above-referenced matter.

Thank you

Gretchen Anderson
Legal Assistant

Vannucci Momsen Mottow

An Association of Sole Practitioners
308 S School Stteet

Ukiah, CA 95482

707-462-0900 ph

707-462-0906 fax
http://vmm-law.com/

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This electronic mail message and any attachments are the property of Vannucci Momsen
Morrow, and are intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named herein. This e-mail may contain information that (i) is protected
by the attorney-client and/or attorney work product privileges, (ii) is confidential and/or (iii) is exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e mail to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you received this e mail message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this message or by calling the sender
at the telephone number above, and destroy the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.
Thank you
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VANNUCCI MOMSEN MORROW

Aftorneys at Law
An Association of Sole Practitioners

Philio M. Vannucci Colin Morrow

Brian S. Momsen The Penny Farthing Building
The Hofman Building 45060 Ukiah St, 2nd F.
308 S School St., 1st Fl.

P.O.Box 1214
Ukiah, CA 95482 Mendocino, CA 95440
Phone: 707.462.0900 Phone: 707.380.1070
Email: pvannucci@vmm-law.com Fax: 707.234.8025
Email: bmomsen@vmm-law.com Email: cmorrow@vmm-law.com
December 5, 2023

Mendocino County Planning Commission

860 N Bush St,

Ukiah, CA 95482

pbscommissions@mendocinocounty.org

RE:  Faizan Corporation U_2021-0016, V_2021-0005

Dear Planning Commissioners:

This office represents Faizan Corporation and Mahmood Alam regarding the above-
referenced applications. This letter shall address and oppose conditions of approval 33 and 34 of
the draft resolution prepared by Building and Planning Staff, as well as the proposed denial of
the requested variance for sign height. Please make this letter part of the public record for the
hearing on this matter currently scheduled for December 7, 2023.

Exactions Requiring Public Improvements to U.S. 101

Proposed Condition 33 requires the applicant, at its sole expense, to permanently close
the median on U.S. 101 between N. State St. and Uva Dr. Proposed Condition 34 requires the
applicant, at its sole expense, to construct acceleration/deceleration lanes on U.S. 101 adjacent to
the N. State St and Uva Dr. exits, neither of which currently have on ramps or off ramps. Both
these conditions were suggested by Caltrans and if adopted, would necessitate the applicant to
apply for additional permits from Caltrans. Neither of these conditions was suggested by the
County Department of Transportation.

Notably, Faizan applied to the County of Mendocino for a similar project with four fewer
pumps in 2016 which the County approved without either of these conditions. While there was
concern regarding North State Street’s interface with U.S. 101 in the 2016 planning process,
Caltrans and County Staff were satisfied with conditions of approval prohibiting left turns. No
condition of approval required the applicant to obtain additional permits for work on U.S. 101.

The reason Faizan did not develop the project after the 2016 application was approved
was because a neighboring resident who had committed to granting a parking easement at the
public hearing, reneged on that commitment. Faizan has since resolved that issue, but in the
meantime, the 2016 permit expired such that a new application was submitted in 2021.
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As shown in Attachment G to the current Staff Report, on February 18, 2022, Caltrans
submitted a letter in response to Staff’s request for comments on this application which in relevant
part asked that the traffic study prepared for the 2016 project application be updated because of
both the passage of time and the fact that the current application proposed a ten-pump station
instead of six pumps. It is my understanding from discussions both with the applicant and County
Staff that Caltrans, at least initially, did not request that the traffic study address the N. State
St/Uva Dr interface with U.S. 101 because Caltrans had already approved its own project to
construct a cable median barrier which, when finished, would prevent cross traffic over the
freeway.

Faizan paid for the updated traffic study. Thereafter, on March 3, 2023, Caltrans submitted
an updated letter to County Staff which is attached as Exhibit H to the Staff Report which in
relevant part states that after a meeting with its Traffic Safety Branch the previous week, Caltrans
determined that its cable median project that originally proposed to block cross traffic and left
turns over U.S. 101 between N. State St and Uva Dr “cannot be extended further north” and will
end a few hundred feet south of the intersection. The letter then demands that Faizan update the
traffic study again to include an analysis of the N. State St/Uva Dr interfaces with U.S. 101 and the
cross traffic. Faizan paid its consultant to perform this scope of work. The updated study does not
recommend that the median be closed but does recommend the acceleration/deceleration lanes.
Not surprisingly, Caltrans in later correspondence requests that the applicant pay for both
measures. County Staff, going along with Caltrans, is now recommending Conditions 33 and 34.

The U.S. Supreme Court in the decisions of Nollan v. California Coastal Commission
483 U.S. 825 (1987) and Dolan v. City of Tigard 512 U.S. 374 (1994) applied the “heighted
scrutiny” level of judicial review to examine certain conditions cities or other government
entities apply to development projects. In contrast to a more deferential standard, heightened
scrutiny places the burden of proof on the city to establish an “essential nexus” and a “rough
proportionality” between a project's impacts and the particular requirement imposed. If the
regulation goes too far, courts have held that such regulations are a “taking” in violation of The
Fifth Amendment of the U.S. Constitution such that the government must pay just compensation
to the property owner.

In Dolan, a hardware store owner applied to expand the size of its parking lot which
would have resulted in a larger paved surface and increased traffic. The City conditioned
approval on the property owner dedicating roughly 10% of its property to be used as a floodplain
between the proposed parking lot and an adjacent creek and as a bike path. The U.S. Supreme
Court held that these conditions did have an essential nexus to the project’s impacts as they
mitigated increased run-off and increased traffic. However, the Supreme Court also held that
these conditions were not “roughly proportional” to the project’s impacts and that the property
owner was shouldering too much of the burden for public improvements such that proposed
conditions were an unconstitutional taking.

In this case, a local contractor with experience with construction work on US 101, Ernie
Wipf will appear at the hearing and testify that applicant satisfying conditions 33 and 34 will cost
roughly $2 million and significantly delay the gas station project. Caltrans suddenly cutting
their proposed cable barrier project a few hundred feet short of the Uva Dr./N. State St interface
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on March 3, 2023, after initially not even requesting that the applicant’s traffic study consider
this intersection, does not pass the “smell test.” Caltrans had planned to close the median
between N. State St. and Uva Dr. and construct the deceleration/acceleration lanes all along
before seeing a golden opportunity to stick these construction costs on a private party. Any other

assumption is naive. But for Faizan’s permit application, Caltrans likely would have completed
this scope of work already.

The costs of public improvements should not be borne solely by a private property
owner. Of course, left turns and cross traffic over a four-lane freeway is a not a desirable
condition and never has been. The traffic from Faizan’s project may increase the risk of
collisions to some degree but so do other factors such as the large newly constructed casino a
mile to the south and population growth in general. Eventually the U.S. 101 median between N.
State St. and Uva Dr. will have to be closed as has been the case all over the state on this
highway when population and development in a once rural area reaches a certain threshold. This
burden should not be put on one gas station project because the proposed number of pumps has
increased from six to ten. This is not Costco.

Requested Sign Variance

A variance is a permit issued to a landowner to build a structure or engage in some action
not otherwise permitted under the current zoning regulations. The statutory justification for a
variance is that the owner would otherwise suffer a unique hardship under general zoning
regulations because a particular parcel is different from the others to which the regulation applies
due to its size, shape, topography location or surroundings. (Government Code 65906)
In this case, as will be shown by photographs at the hearing, Faizan’s parcel has a depressed
elevation, and a hillside obscures the view of any low height sign to traffic on U.S. 101 driving
north to south. These factors are nowhere to be found in the Staff’s Report's analysis.
The Staff report also only looks at Starbucks on Perkins St and the Coyote Valley Casino to the
north as it’s “comps” so to speak, for similarly situated properties with signage higher than 35
feet. The Report has a photo of the gas station sign for Jensen's Truck Stop as an exhibit but does
not discuss Jensen's Truck Stop. There is a sign over 35 feet at Jensen’s Truck stop and that
parcel, unlike this project, is not depressed in elevation, nor is there a hill obstructing the view of
drivers on 101.

There is not much of a sample size for similarly situated gas station properties along U.S.
101 in Mendocino County and Staff should consider comparing properties from other counties. It
is common all over the State that gas stations adjacent to US 101 like Faizan’s herein display a
sign taller than 35 feet.

Very truly yours,
VANNUCCI MOMSEN MORROW

~
3

BY: %////4 X!
BRIAN'S MIOMSEND

/
/
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Jocelyn Gonzalez-Thies

From: Jocelyn Gonzalez-Thies

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 3:19 PM Mendocino County
To: Jocelyn Gonzalez-Thies

Subject: FW: RV gas station

DEC 04 2023

Planning & Building Services

From: Mary Monroe <marywatersmonroe@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 11:55 AM

To: pbscommissions <pbscommissions@mendocinocounty.org>
Subject: RV gas station

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please, please, please... We do NOT need another gas station in Redwood Valley. Traffic where West Rd. And N. State St.
Cross is already a big problem! It also appears that this proposed buyer of the Mario's location has had multiple
environmental violations.

The community of Redwood Valley has strong opinions about keeping our small town safe, uncongested and clean.
Please do not approve another gas station out here

Mary Monroe
13010 Tomki Rd
RV
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James Feenan Mandncing Coumty
From: dollypriley@gmail.com NOY 10 2023

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 12:06 PM :

To: pbscommissions Se 3
Subject: CASE# U_2021-0016 & V_2021-0005

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

RE: Redwood Valley 101 Gas Station at 9621 & 9601 N State St.

Dear Planning Commission,
| oppose 10 new gas pumps by Faizon Corporation at 9621 and 9601 N. State St. in Redwood Valley. The Redwood Valley
Municipal Advisory Council (RV MAC) opposed this project on 1-12-22, saying the following: Coyote Valley has a large
gas station nearby; Charging stations are more appropriate to climate change issues; and noise pollution from trucks’ air
brakes disturbs area neighbors.
On 11-8-23 the RV MAC voted again to support the denial of the 10-pump project, again asking why no electric charging
stations were considered.
In 2018 the CA state legislature passed SB 100, the “100% Clean Energy Act of 2018,” which requires 100% renewable
energy by 2045. Other states have passed similar laws. The goal of the law is to have all electricity come from renewable
and zero carbon resources. This was following in 2021 with the SB 100 Joint Agency Report from the PUC and CEC, which
provides:

e (Clean energy by 2045 is technically achievable through multiple pathways;

e Construction of clean electric generation and storage facilities must be sustained at record-setting rates; and

e Diversity in energy resources and technologies lowers overall costs.

Please do not allow 10 more gas pumps in Redwood Valley. At lease hold off your approval until the Faizon Corporation
will consider the new law, SB 100, and come back with half of the fuel stations to be electric charging stations. It is CA
law, it’s clearly what the citizens want, and it’s the way to save the planet. Please do not approve this project at this
time. Thank you, Dolly Riley, Redwood Valley

Sent from Mail for Windows
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James Feenan

From: Dolly Riley <dollypriley@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 5, 2023 12:07 PM

To: pbscommissions

Subject: Re: 101 gas station, Public hearing case# U_2021-0016 & V_2021-0005

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

The Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Council did respond with a unanimous vote to request denial of the proposed
gas station at 9621 & 9601 North State St. in Redwood Valley. This occurred at our regular meeting on January 12, 2022.
Please see attached minutes.

We meet next week on 11-8-23 and will again respond.

Thank you, Dolly Riley, Chair RV MAC

Mendocino County

NOV 13 2023

Planning &
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RV MAC Minutes 1
pages 3,4

a 0L Of probiems with the portal making It hard 1o
What's happening with the equity grant and the enhanced enforcement? Glenn- We
5attie- Would like john Burkes and Sheriff Kendall to come to a MAC meeting and tal
cannabis committee drafted a letter to take to the Supervisors to remind them of wi
willingness to allow us to send this letter

out? Jackson County declared an emergency to bring in state help in regards to the

market accidentally invited in. This is an option we are still very interested in becaw:
given we are having issues with finding

new hires for the Sheriff's Department. What's the plan? The MAC cannabis committ
Dolly- We'll have to wait to discuss it until the next meeting, but please make sure t
to the members so we can have the information for an informed vote to support the
Glenn- We should hear from the Sheriff and John Burkes to figure out what's going ©
Dolly- Does the group prefer to hear from Burkes and the Sheriff more than Maryani

Sattie- Yes.
Dolly- Sattie will be in charge of contacting them. | will let Maryann know she will be

Pien- There nave repuiiedly ueen

. Development Review Ad Hoc Subcommittee: Marybeth, Jini, Patricia

Member Chris Boyd motioned to approve. A second was made by Member Sattie Cli

The motion passed with the following vote:
_7 InFaver _0 Opposed
__Abstained _1 Absent

A vote was taken and members voted unanimously to recommend denial of the pro
Marybeth stated she finally got through to the planner after talking to Alex Degrass
demand for another gas station and convenience store given that Coyote Valley is ¢
concern that that putting in a gas station will increase accidents from Uva Drive. Th
be approved only on the grounds that left turns would be prohibited, and the large

There has been plenty of pushback on this. Chris- We went to a public hearing at th
protests. They withdrew the proposal earlier because it was controversial especially

' we thought the Chevron station on Lake Mendocino Drive was closing down but they
....... A b mdAvsmmnde far Aharaina cbatinne and wall_functinnina hinicinaccace thara r:i

2
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James Feenan

mengocmo coaney
From: Tom Rawles <tomrawles3@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, December 3, 2023 2:53 PM DEC 04 2023
To: pbscommissions
Subject: North State St Gas Station

Planning & Building Services

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To: Mendocino County Planning Commission

Concerns Regarding: U_2021-0016/V_2021-0005 (Faizan Corporation)

As an adjoining property owner, | have many concerns regarding this development. | have a 40 ft
easement that runs through the middle of the proposed project. | have yet to have had any
communication from the Faizain Corporation to address this issue of how my easement will not be
blocked, thus preventing my family and myself from entering our family home and ranch. The
easement must always be kept clear to maintain ranching operations and home deliveries.
Additionally, emergency vehicles will need access to my property in the case of an emergency.

| have a copy of an email to my mother (deceased 12/03/2020) from Brian Momsen, an attorney representing
the Fazian Corporation, dated 8/24/2015, stating that Mr. Alam had redesigned the proposed gas station not to
interfere with my easement; however, since | have not had any communication with any representatives of the
Fazian Corporation I’'m unclear which plan is being presented at the 12/07/2023 meeting.

How will the previously mentioned concerns of blocking entrances to homes and ranch operations be
resolved?

Lastly, there are several safety concerns regarding traffic exiting and entering North State from Highway 101
that CALTRANS should address and advise the commission before approval of the application.

Respectfully,

Thomas (Tom) Rawles
9581 North State St
Redwood Valley CA, 95479
707-391-7577
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James Feenan

From: Jini Reynolds <jini@pacific.net>

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 8:19 PM

To: Chris

Cc: pbscommissions; Glenn McGourty; Julia Krog; bos; Katrina Frey; Adam Gaska; Kahli
Johnson; Marybeth Kelly; Fran Laughton; Dolly Riley; Patricia Ris-Yarbrough

Subject: Re: Dec.7 Hearing: Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Comments on Faizan Gas
Station, Redwood Valley--OPPOSE

Attachments: FINALRV MAC 101 Gas Station Ltr.pages

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Looks good. Thank you

. sndocino County
Sent from my iPhone Me

NOV 27 202

On Nov 19, 2023, at 12:03 PM, Chris <wickboyd@comcast.net> wrote: Planning & Building Services
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Redwiod Valley Mumicipal Advisory Coneil (AL

Bepecaher B, 2005

T Audelle Phillpe, Doty of Somdorim PES

Firsmy: Aden de Grassi, BYMEAC Stending Comentise o Devedupmvent Review
Salvjeet: Faizan Yinee Use Permit & %artance U_2005-000%% _21#5-0061

The Redwooed Valley MAC held 2 sperial mestmg fo discss the shove sgenda ibem at
oar regular Tiwesday, Sepbember & mesting. Tn sddiion. a fow of the membeers of the
MAC were able v give greater in-deph review of dhe mior ase peomit decuments sent
il From yewr office on Friday, Scppember 2. Aa the sowly cleetod ehair of' tse RV MAC
Starding Comettee on Developmese Beoveew, hove been askod 1o present the
commenits below, As we ane 2 very recenthy formed refiormal agency, some of aar
commenents come with quesitons reganding the review procsss 55 well as the parficulars of
this perenit application—hey sppear below e comment posfaced by the word Questhamn
in bl betiers. Thanks im advance for veor paiengs, and we hops vou willl be able b
peaprnd 1o those questions & vour carlies) comvemiones.

Commenty; We are aveare tha s applcation v i the ol gages of rovcw, but we
bogss that thess comments will be reosived by the Plunning Commissian pries b thesr
September 15 mesting for ivwbasion in tha disousshm,

1} Fuef Proogeed harging Sastors: Untal sooonly, Bodwood Valley had one gas
smuum\muhmﬁlép:np& I the et vear, 3 sevond service
station vonvenience sone with & fae] pumpes was built ot Coyete Valley, Shoold
thie Faizan Corporation sscoesd i constrecting 3 ssyvics station with & pumgps.
our community will have peme from 4 2 pamg communiny 1 a 14 pump
comrmsnity. Ruwmor hes it the servics station m dovwensown Redwood Valley
i% puersging plans 1o add 2 additional fise] pustps as well, bringing the total 1o 16
pumps in the Redwood Valley arsa. I i hand 1o belizve that an 3 fold incresse m
finel supipdy i Bdwisd Walley will albover a1l these busingssss 1o survivi,
however, Uk pripany sonecr i tt sppansrly soee of these service sitens an:
curnenly proveding or plan to provide 3 single chorgmy station. Goven the
incressing pressaure of ghobol climste change and the increing demand for
electric vehiches in our comngy, i would seem fedicions and forward-looking o
consider making charging stations a condition for euing & use pemmil for this awd
Emy Tuttene Servior sEabion permmity m ihe oeuny.

2y Ligeor Livenee: Being new w the mimor seview process, the BY MAC is wneleawr
as 1o whether, or at what stvge, mentsoa of a lguor hicense i typically molmbed in

the minor gse permit. Becmess this permit spplicatson proposes 2 3,000 sq. .

FalzanFmaIRVMACcommentsSElG doc

Document « 11Q
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Bedwoad Valley Municipal Advisery Coancil

Janoary 27, 2017

T Danislle Fitts per Mendocino Plasndng Commission
Ce: Adele Phillips: Progea Plasser, Geootl Busnet, MC DOT,

Brad Mestam, CalTrans s, D for Planaing. Cheis Bovd &Y MAC
Frovm: Abex de Grasst, BEVMAC Spmdimes Commrtiee on Development Bevios

Smhject; Faizan Corporstion Project, U200 S5-0809% 0] 3-0ia1
9621 N State 52 Redwood Valley 95470

Drezar Planning Comanission,

A1 our mowt recend Bedwiond Valley MAC mesiing oo Wadnesday, Janaary 11, aur
Standing Commitiee on Developmens Review asmomurized. to the best of our knowladgpe,
the status of the service station to be construcied on Morth State Sireet in Redwosi
Walley by the Favran Corporation. Howver, we only recenaly diseonvered thar the permmin
was approved hack i September, and many members of the MAC a5 well as the pubiic
in ancndanes cxpressed few amd eostimung coneors about the imgaet of the proper
Censsquemiy. | have been tadked wigh writing 1o pass on those concems.

Thoss cancerns mclode: tralfic safery. nose, tumetf and pratestial polluten of locsl
creeks, lighsing. archaenlogical remains, potential wse of dicse] fucls amd consequent
wafth: amd ovomight parking of b ops. cspeomlly of e service st strstegecally
positboned for tnackers, develogs into s “rsk-sop™ providing addivional amemities and
wzrvices for truckers.

Bebow is an elaboration of the concerns tha anese from cur recent MAC meeting.

*  Traffic Safety: Une of the condstions o the permat spplication called for 2 traftic
ordinanee 1o disallow malfie cxitng MNonb Stoe Soe woenoss moabboend 10
enler southbound 101—ibe o calied “nghi-in, mzhe-car™ caly ondmanee. But the
Redwoad Walley commasniry has also cxpressad concem over incrssed
=pathbound 101 traffic - especially mon-local waffic, and in particulr big rigs
makmnyg Iefl hand tierns bo secess the servoe staton.

®  Noiser Increased mraffic, ssperially big rigs, comeng off the grade using theiy
“jakie” brakes wo make the sfiwementionsd left hand uem would also ereane 3
sigmificant noiss noismce for newrhy residents

s Ramell: Theigh the kil Snedy Enviroarencal Review section of the permit
application. under the IV, Biological Resowrees. checked “no impact™ on letter b

RVMAC+FaizanProjectfollow-upletter
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Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Council

January 27, 2017

To: Danielle Fitts per Mendocino Planning Commission
Ce: Adele Phillips: Project Planner, Geoff Burnet, MC DOT,

Brad Mettam, CalTrans Dist. Dir. for Planning, Chris Boyd RV MAC
From: Alex de Grassi, RVMAC Standing Committee on Development Review
Subject: Faizan Corporation Project, U_2015-0009/V_2015-0001

9621 N State St., Redwood Valley 95470
Dear Planning Commission,

At our most recent Redwood Valley MAC meeting on Wednesday, January 11, our
Standing Committee on Development Review summarized, to the best of our knowledge,
the status of the service station to be constructed on North State Street in Redwood
Valley by the Faizan Corporation. However, we only recently discovered that the permit
was approved back in September, and many members of the MAC as well as the public
in attendance expressed new and continuing concerns about the impact of the project.
Consequently, I have been tasked with writing to pass on those concerns.

Those concerns include: traffic safety, noise, runoff and potential pollution of local
creeks, lighting, archaeological remains, potential use of diesel fuels and consequent
traffic and overnight parking of big rigs, especially if the service station, strategically
positioned for truckers, develops into a “truck-stop” providing additional amenities and
services for truckers.

Below is an elaboration of the concerns that arose from our recent MAC meeting.

e Traffic Safety: One of the conditions in the permit application called for a traffic
ordinance to disallow traffic exiting North State Street to cross northbound 101 to
enter southbound 101—the so called “right-in, right-out” only ordinance. But the
Redwood Valley community has also expressed concern over increased
southbound 101 traffic—especially non-local traffic, and in particular big rigs—
making left hand turns to access the service station.

e Noise: Increased traffic, especially big rigs, coming off the grade using their
“jake” brakes to make the aforementioned left hand turn would also create a
significant noise nuisance for nearby residents.

e  Runoff: Though the Initial Study/Environmental Review section of the permit
application, under the IV. Biological Resources, checked “no impact” on letter b
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(riparian impact), there is continued concern about the potential for surface oils
and potential fuel runoff finding their way into nearby Forsythe Creek. What will
be the required mitigations for this issue.

e Lighting: Some neighbors have complained that they were not consulted about
the impact of lighting from the proposed station’s tall sign and from the very large
canopy. We think it fair that any lighting plans be re-examined to conform with
the county’s requirement that light shall not disperse beyond the facility site.

e Diesel Fuels: If and when the project proposes to sell diesel fuel, the RVMAC
and the RV community has asked for formal notification by Planning of such
expansion of services because of the potential impacts cited above and below.

e Overnight Truck Parking/Truck-stop Facilities: Should the service station
offer diesel fuel sales and then offer truckers’ amenities such as showers, space
for over-nighting in their rigs, there is concern that that would require more
parking than is being provided for in the permit.

e Alcoholic Beverage Sales: When and if the owners of the property apply for a
license to sell alcoholic beverages, the RVMAC and the RV community request
that they be informed by Planning at the time such application is referred to
Planning and/or the Sheriff by either the ABC or directly from the owner.

e Archaeology: While it is stated the one of the conditions for this project is to
have an archaeologist onsite during any excavation and grading, the RV
community—and in particular members of the Pomo tribes--would like to stress
that this site is a known depository of Native American relics, and that special
care be taken to monitor any excavation and/or grading. What will those
requirements entail?

Thanks for your attention. We respectfully request a letter of response at your earliest
convenience.

Sincerely,

Alex de Grassi
RV MAC Development Review Committee Chair
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Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Council (MAC)

September &, 2016

To: Adelle Phillips, County of Mendocino PBS
From: Alex de Grassi, RVMAC Standing Committee on Development Review
Subject: Faizan Minor Use Permit & Variance U_2015-0009/V_2105-0001

The Redwood Valley MAC held a special meeting to discuss the above agenda item at
our regular Tuesday, September 6 meeting. In addition, a few of the members of the
MAC were able to give greater in-depth review of the minor use permit documents sent
out from your office on Friday, September 2. As the newly elected chair of the RV MAC
Standing Committee on Development Review, I have been asked to present the
comments below. As we are a very recently formed referral agency, some of our
comments come with questions regarding the review process as well as the particulars of
this permit application—they appear below the comment prefaced by the word Question
in bold letters. Thanks in advance for your patience, and we hope you will be able to
respond to those questions at your earliest convenience.

Comments: We are aware that this application is in the final stages of review, but we
hope that these comments will be received by the Planning Commission prior to their
September 15 meeting for inclusion in that discussion.

1)

2)

Fuel Pumps/Charging Stations: Until recently, Redwood Valley had one gas
station with two fuel pumps. In the past year, a second service
station/convenience store with 6 fuel pumps was built at Coyote Valley. Should
the Faizan Corporation succeed in constructing a service station with 6 pumps,
our community will have gone from a 2 pump community to a 14 pump
community. Rumor has it that the service station in downtown Redwood Valley
is pursuing plans to add 2 additional fuel pumps as well, bringing the total to 16
pumps in the Redwood Valley area. It is hard to believe that an 8 fold increase in
fuel supply in Redwood Valley will allow all these businesses to survive,
however, our primary concern is that apparently none of these service stations are
currently providing or plan to provide a single charging station. Given the
increasing pressure of global climate change and the increasing demand for
electric vehicles in our county, it would seem judicious and forward-looking to
consider making charging stations a condition for issuing a use permit for this and
any future service station permits in the county.

Liquor License: Being new to the minor review process, the RV MAC is unclear
as to whether, or at what stage, mention of a liquor license is typically included in
the minor use permit. Because this permit application proposes a 3,000 sq. ft.



3)

4)

5)
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convenience store/office building, and because the Faizan Corporation apparently
owns and operates a service station/convenience store on East Gobbi street in
Ukiah with an off-sale license, it would seem highly likely that they will be
pursuing an off-sale license at the proposed site at 9621 N State Street. Given that
there are already more per-capita off-sale licenses in Redwood Valley than
recommended by the ABC guidelines, and given that there has been a tremendous
community outcry and letter writing campaign to the ABC regarding the off-sale
license held by the as yet built Dollar General store in downtown RV, the MAC
and members of the community are concerned that any additional licenses will
have a negative impact on our community. If the service station plans to have
alcohol off-sale, it would seem that relevant county agencies as well as the ABC
should consider limiting or eliminating altogether the sale of alcoholic beverages
at the proposed Dollar General store.
Questions: Therefore, we would kindly request answers to the following:

a) Does a minor use application of this type require the applicant to state

whether some type of liquor license exists or will be pursued?
b) Ifyes, does that mean that this Faizan store will not be selling
alcoholic beverages?
¢) Ifno, how do the MACs and the public obtain that information?
d) Is there any other county review process for liquor licenses?

Traffic Ordinance Amendment.: The staff report and resolution state that
conditions of approval for this application are predicated on approval by the
Board of Supervisors of an ordinance amendment limiting (restricting?) left-turn
and through movement at the North State Street and US 101 intersection. While
this ordinance does seem to logically address traffic safety concerns, we did hear
from a Redwood Valley resident that no longer being allowed to make a left-turn
from the southbound lanes of US 101 onto State Street at that intersection would
be an inconvenience.

Question/Clarification: Will this traffic ordinance amendment eliminate all left
hand turns by southbound US 101 traffic onto N State Street at the intersection of
the two roads?

Parking Waiver: While it appears that parking has not been an issue in the area,
we would like to know if the businesses adjacent to the proposed service
station/convenience store have been notified of the project and the parking plans.
In particular, Mario’s Ristorante, as their parking needs are variable, especially in
the evening.

Question: Have the adjacent businesses been notified about the parking plans and
have they made any comments? Is this standard procedure?

Local or Out-of-Town Ownership: While the owner is a corporation using a local
Ukiah address, we are unclear as to whether the Faizan Corporation itself is an out
of area or out of the country based corporation.
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Question: Is this a local or out-of-town corporation, and how might that impact
the community policy of Smart Growth to keep money in the local economy?
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James Feenan

NMendocino county

From: Dolly Riley <dollypriley@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 3:29 PM NOV 2 0 2023

To: pbscommissions

Subject: Fwd: Documents from Sonoma County DA's office on Faizan Cpqanmng & Building Services
Attachments: People v. Faizan, et al. FE CMP.pdf; People v. Faizan, et al FE FJ.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

RE: planning commission December 7 hearing on Faizon 101 gas station in Redwood Valley. Please do not approve this
project, | have attached to judgments against Faizan corporation. Thank you, Dolly Riley

Begin forwarded message:

From: Donald Hess <climatedon@icloud.com>

Date: November 20, 2023 at 11:11:31 AM PST

To: Dolly Riley <dollypriley@gmail.com>

Cc: Peter McNamee <pmcnamee@sbcglobal.net>

Subject: Documents from Sonoma County DA's office on Faizan Corp.

Hi Dolly,

| just received these documents from the DA’s office. Incredibly, there are a countless serious of
violations that Faizan was accused of and for which a settlement was finally reached whereby Faizan
agreed to a $500,000 fine. This includes 4 stations in Ukiah and one in Fort Bragg. See attached for all
the details.

Don

Pursuant to your request, attached are the filed Complaint and Final Judgment and Permanent Injunction
in People of the State of California v. Faizan Corporation and Mahmood Alam, Case No. 22CV023017.

Thank you.

SONOMA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE
Environmental & Consumer Law Division
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NANCY E. O°’MALLEY

DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
ALYCE SANDBACH, STATE BAR NO. 141894

DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY

CONSUMER AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT
7677 OAKPORT STREET, SUITE 650

Oakland, California 94621

Telephone: (510) 383-8600

Facsimile: (510) 383-8615

Additional Plaintiff’s counsel listed in Appendix hereto

Attorneys for The People of the State of California

Exempt from Fees
Government Code section 6103

ELECTRONICALLY FILED
superior Caurt of California,
Caunty of Alameda

1210212022 at 01:04:49 PM
By: Angela Linhares,
Oeputy Clerk

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CaseNo., =LA W 0O2Z22017F
CALIFORNIA,
Plaintiff,
' COMPLAINT FOR PERMANENT
v. INUNCTION, CIVIL PENALTIES, AND

FAIZAN CORPORATION, a California
Corporation and MAHMOOD ALAM,

OTHER RELIEF

(Health & Safety Code, Div. 20, Chapters 6.5
6.67, 6.7 and 6.95; Bus. & Prof, Code § 17200
et. seq.)

Defendants.

Plaintiff, THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, brings this law

enforcement action to protect public health and the environment from harm due to releases of

hazardous substances, including harm from groundwater and surface water contamination and

indoor air impacts from leaking Underground Storage Tanks (UST’s), and from other violations,

including unfair and unlawful business practices, and alleges the following based on information

and belief.
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PLAINTIFF

1. Plaintiff, the PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, (the “People”), brings this
action by and through Nancy E. O’Malley, District Attorney of Alameda County; Diana Becton,
District Attorney of Contra Costa County; Susan J. Krones, District Attorney of Lake County; Lori
E. Frugoli, District Attorney of Marin County; C. David Eyster, District Attomey of Mendocino
County; Jill R. Ravitch, District Attorney of Sonoma County; and Jeff Reisig, District Attorney of
Yolo County.

2.  Pursuant to California Health and Safety Code sections 25299.01 and 25299.02, the
People may bring a civil action for civil penalties and an injunction based on violations of the State’s
statutory scheme entitled “Underground Storage of Hazardous Substances,” relating to underground
storage tanks (UST’s) containing fuel, which is set forth in Chapter 6.7 of Division 20 of the California
Health and Safety Code (hereinafter "Chapter 6.7"), and which pursuant to which implementing
regulations have been issued, which are set forth in California Code of Regulations, Title 23, Division
3, Chapter 16.

3.  Pursuant to California Health and Safety Code sections 25181 and 25182, the People may
bring a civil action for civil penalties and an injunction based on violation of the State’s statutory
scheme entitled “Hazardous Waste Control Act,” which is set forth in Chapter 6.5 of Division 20 of
the California Health and Safety Code (hereinafter "Chapter 6.5"), and pursuant to which
implementing regulations have been issued, which are set forth in California Code of Regulations,

Title 23, Division 4.5.
4. Pursuant to California Health and Safety Code sections 25515.6, 25515.7, and

25515.8, the People may bring a civil action for penalties and an injunction based on violations of the
State’s statutory scheme entitled, “Hazardous Materials Release Response Plans and Inventory,”
which is set forth at Chapter 6.95 of Division 20 of the California Health and Safety Code (hereinafter
"Chapter 6.95") and pursuant to which implementing regulations have been issued, which are set forth

in California Code of Regulations, Title 19, Division 2, Chapter 4.
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5. Pursuant to California Health and Safety Code section 25270.12 (b) and (d), the
People may bring a civil action for civil penalties and an injunction based on violations of the State’s
statutory scheme entitled “Aboveground Petroleum Storage Act” (APSA), set forth in Chapter 6.67
of Division 20 of the California Health and Safety Code (hereinafter "Chapter 6.67").

6. Pursuant to California Business and Professions Code sections 17203, 17204, and
17206, the People may bring a civil action for civil penalties and an injunction based on violations of
the State’s Unfair Competition Law (UCL) at California Business and Professions Code, section
17200.

DEFENDANTS

7. Defendant FAIZAN CORPORATION is now, and at all times mentioned in this
Complaint was, a California corporation duly registered with the California Secretary of State with
its principal business address at 390 East Gobbi Street, Ukiah, California.

8. Defendant MAHMOOD ALAM is an individual who, at all times relevant herein, was
the Chief Executive Officer of Defendant FAIZAN CORPORATION and was in a position of
responsibility which allowed him to influence corporate policies and activities, including those related
to Defendant FAIZAN CORPORATION’S compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

9. At all times relevant herein, Defendant MAHMOOD ALAM had the power and
authority to prevent and promptly remedy Defendant FAIZAN CORPORATION’S violations of law,
including violations alleged below that are indicated herein to be strict liability public welfare and
regulatory offenses.

10. Defendant MAHMOOD ALAM failed to exercise his responsibilities, power and
authority to use reasonable means to discover, prevent and remedy such strict liability public welfare
and regulatory violations, and is liable for Defendant FAIZAN CORPORATION’S commission of

such violations under the Responsible Corporate Officer Doctrine.
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11. At all times relevant to the facts alleged herein, Defendants were legally responsible
for compliance with the provisions of the Health and Safety Code, including Chapters 6.5, 6.67, 6.7,
and 6.95 of Division 20, and corresponding implementing regulations, at Defendants' facilities in
California.

12. In this Complaint, when reference is made to any act or omission of either Defendant,
such allegations shall include the acts and omissions of owners, officers, directors, agents, employees,
contractors, vendors, affiliates, and representatives of any such Defendant or Defendants while acting
within the course and scope of their employment or agency on behalf of either or both Defendants.

13. Each Defendant is a “person” as defined by Health and Safety Code sections

25118(1)(g), 25270.2, 25281 and Business and Professions Code section 17201.

TOLLING OF STATUTES OF LIMITATIONS

14. Plaintiff has entered into a series of tolling agreements with Defendants to toll any
applicable statute of limitations. As a result of those agreements, the period of time from July 31,
2019, to February 15, 2022 inclusive will not be included in computing the time limited by any statutes
of limitation applicable to the causes of action alleged herein against Defendant FAIZAN
CORPORATION and the period of time from September 30, 2021, to June 15, 2022, inclusive will
not be included in computing the time limited by any statutes of limitation applicable to the causes
of action alleged herein against Defendant MAHMOOD ALAM. The California Judicial Council’s
Emergency Rule 9(a) tolled the statute of limitations and repose for all civil causes of action that
exceed one hundred eighty (180) days from April 6, 2020 through October 1, 2020. As such,
Emergency Rule 9(a) will have an impact on any applicable statute of limitations related to the claims

asserted in this matter
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE

15. Defendants, at all times mentioned herein, have transacted business within, inter alia,
one or more of the following Counties: Alameda, Contra Costa, Lake, Marin, Mendocino, Sonoma,
and Yolo, and all or some of the violations of law hereinafter described have been committed within
said counties.

16. This court has jurisdiction pursuant to Article 6, section 10 of the California
Constitution, Health and Safety Code sections 25181, 25182, 25270.12, Health and Safety Code
section 25299.01, 25299.02,25515.6 and 25515.7.

17. Venue is proper in Alameda County pursuant to Health and Safety Code sections
25183 and 25299.03 and California Code of Civil Procedure section 393, subdivision (a) because a
cause of action or some part of a cause of action arose in Alameda County.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

18. At all relevant times alleged herein, including during the commission of the violations
set forth below, Defendants owned, operated, managed, and/or controlled retail motor vehicle fuel
facilities in all or some of the following counties: Alameda, Contra Costa, Lake, Marin, Mendocino,
Sonoma, and Yolo, including at the following locations:

a) 712 Lewelling Boulevard in San Leandro;
b) 2799 Clayton Road in Concord;

¢) 5200 Main Street in Kelseyvilie;

d) 170 Merrydale Road in San Rafael,

e) 998 South State Street in Ukiah;

) 390 East Gobbi Street in Ukiah;

g) 615 Talmage Road in Ukiah;
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h) 1460 North Lovers Lane in Ukiah;

i) 1004 South Main Street in Fort Bragg;
j) 2225 Cleveland Ave. in Santa Rosa;

k) 29029 County Road 6 in Dunnigan; and

1) 1785 South Main Street in Lakeport.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
Violation of Underground Storage of Hazardous Substances Law

(Health and Safety Code, Division 20, Chapter 6.7, Section 25281 ef seq.)

The People reallege and incorporate by reference all paragraphs above.

At all times mentioned herein, Defendants were owners and/or operators of

underground storage tanks (UST’s) at the retail fuel facilities set forth above, and as such, are strictly

liable for civil penalties and injunctive relief for violation of any requirement set forth in Health and

Safety Code Chapter 6.7 and of any regulation issued pursuant thereto, pursuant to Health and Safety

Code sections 25299(a)(6) and (b)(4).

21.

Defendants committed the following violations of Health and Safety Code Chapter

6.7, and its implementing regulations set forth in title 23 of the California Code of Regulations:

a.

Failure to install, maintain, operate, and calibrate all UST monitoring equipment such
that the equipment was capable of detecting a release at the earliest possible
opportunity as required by California Code of Regulations, title 23, sections 2630 and
2641.

Failure to annually certify all monitoring equipment for operability, proper operating
con/dition, and proper calibration and failure to submit a copy of a Monitoring System
Certification Form within 30 days after completion of the test as required by California

Code of Regulations, title 23, sections 2638(c) and 2638(d).
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Failure to operate and maintain primary containment equipment in a product-tight
condition as required by Health and Safety Code sections 25290.1(c) and 25290.2 (c),
and California Code of Regulations, title 23, sections 2631 and 2632.

Failure to maintain leak detection equipment with audible and visual alarms as
required by California Code of Regulations, title 23, sections 2632(c)(2)(B),
2634(d)(1)(a) and 2636(f)(1).

Failure to maintain functioning line leak detectors monitoring pressurized piping with
the capability of detecting a release of three (3) gallons per hour at ten (10) pounds per
square inch and restrict or shut off the flow of product through the piping when a leak
is detected as required by California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 2636(f)(2).
Failure to ensure that boots in turbine sumps, transition sumps and piping sumps were
properly placed so that piping drained to a monitored sump as required by California
Code of Regulations, title 23, sections 2630(d) , 2636(c) and 2641(a).

Failure to conduct initial and periodic Enhanced Leak Detection testing for UST
systems located within one thousand (1,000) feet of a public drinking water well in
violation of Health and Safety Code sections 25292.4 and 25292.5 and California Code
of Regulations, title 23, sections 2640(e) and 2644.1.

Failure to conduct secondary containment testing and to submit a secondary
containment test report to the local agency as required by California Code of
Regulations, title 23, section 2637.

Failure to construct, operate, and maintain secondary containment such that it was

product-tight as required by Health and Safety Code section 25290.1.
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Failure to install and maintain spill containers in good condition, product-tight, and
with a minimum capacity of five (5) gallons as required by California Code of
Regulations, title 23, sections 2635(b), 2637(b), 2637.1(a), 2637.1(c) and 2665.
Failure to conduct spill container tightness testing upon completion of an installation
and every twelve (12) months thereafter in violation of California Code of Regulations,
title 23, section 2637.1.

Failure to submit a copy of the spill container testing results to the relevant local
agency within thirty (30) days of testing as required by California Code of Regulations,
title 23, section 2637.1.

Failure to timely inspect the UST overfill prevention equipment and to submit to the
relevant local agency proof of inspection of the UST system overfill prevention
equipment as required by California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 2637.2.
Failure to assure that Designated UST Operator visual inspections were conducted
every thirty (30) days and that such monthly inspections were recorded in an inspection
report that was maintained on site in accordance with section 2715 as required by
California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 2715 and 2716).

Failure to have at least one (1) facility employee present during operating hours that
has been trained in the proper operation and maintenance of the UST system by a
Designated UST Operator in violation of California Code of Regulations, title 23,
section 2715(c).

Failure to maintain a list of employees trained by the Designated UST Operator as
required by California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 2715(c)(3).

Failure to maintain a permit for a UST as required by Health and Safety Code section

sections 25284(a)(1) and 25299(a)(1) and (b)(1).

8

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTION, CIVIL PENALTIES, AND OTHER RELIEF




N 0 )y

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

ATTACHMENT C

Failure to submit to the local agency all information required as part of the application
for permit to operate a UST permit as required by California Code of Regulations, title
23, section 2711, and Health and Safety Code sections 25284, 25286 and 25299(a).
Retained individuals to perform work relating to a UST system when such individuals
did not possess the proper qualifications to perform such work as required by
California Code of Regulations, title 23, sections 2715 and 2637.

Failure to submit a current UST Response Plan as required by and in violation of
California Code of Regulations, title 23, sections 2712(i), 2632(d)(2), 2634(e),
2641(h).

Failure to submit the “Designated Underground Storage Tank Operator Identification
Form” within thirty (30) days of a change in Designated Operator in violation of
California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 2715(a)(1)(B).

Failure to retain and maintain records of UST monitoring, testing, repairs as Arequired
by California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 2712 and Health and Safety Code
section 25293.

Failure to maintain records of cathodic protection system testing conducted within six
months of installation and at least every three (3) years thereafter in violation of
California Code of Regulations, title 23, sections 2635 and 2712(b).

Failure to submit to the local agency proof of compliance with state and federal
financial responsibility requirements applicable to USTs containing petroleum in
violation of Health and Safety Code section 25292.2(a) and 25299.31 and California
Code of Regulations, title 23, section 2711(a)(11).

Failure to submit to submit a complete and accurate plot plan as required by California

Code of Regulations, title 23, sections 2632(d)(1)(c), 2641(h) and 2711(a)(8).
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z. Failure to install, retrofit and maintain under dispenser secondary containment as
required by Health and Safety Code sections 25290.1(c), 25290.2(c), 25291(a)(2),
25192(b)(5)-(e)(1) and (2).

aa. Abandonment of the UST system and failure to properly close the UST system as
required by Health and Safety Code sections 25298, 25299 and California Code of
Regulations, title 23, sections 2670, and 2672.

bb.  Failure to pay the annual UST program fee as required by Health and Safety Code

section 25287 (a) and (b).

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
Violation of the Aboveground Storage of Petroleum Act
(Health and Safety Code, Division 20, Chapter 6.67, Section 25270 et seq.)

22. The People reallege and incorporate by reference all paragraphs above.

23, At all times mentioned herein, Defendants were owners and/or operators of an
Aboveground Petroleum Storage Tank (“APST”) facility as defined in Health and Safety Code
sections 25170.2(a) and 25170.2(n), located at 1785 South Main Street, Lakeport, California.
At all times relevant herein, the APST’s at this facility had a storage capacity of more than
1,320 gallons.

24. Defendants committed the following violations in the course of their operation of
APST systems at their Lakeport facility:

a. Failure to prepare and submit a spill prevention control and countermeasure
plan (SPCC plan) as required by Health and Safety Code section 25270.4.5(a) and Section 112.1 of
Subchapter D of Chapter I of Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations.

b. Storage of oil in an aboveground storage tank when the tank materials,

conditions, and pressures were not compatible with the holding and storage of oil and were prohibited
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for such use in violation of Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations section 112.8(c)(1) and Health

and Safety Code section 25270.4.5(a).

C. Failure to file a “tank facility statement” as required by Health and Safety Code

section 25270.6(a)(1).

d. Failure to pay to the relevant local agency permit fees as required by Health

and Safety Code section 25270.6(b).

25.
26.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

Intentional or Negligent Violations of the Hazardous Waste Control Law
(Health and Safety Code. Division 20, Chapter 6.5. section 25100 et seq.)

The People reallege and incorporate by reference all paragraphs above.

Defendants, as owners and operators of the facilities described below, committed the

following violations of the above-referenced Hazardous Waste Control Act statutes and
regulations:

a. Failure to send hazardous waste offsite for treatment, storage, or disposal within one

hundred and eighty (180) days after collection of such hazardous waste had been
initially placed in a container in violation of California Code of Regulations, title 22,

section 66262.34 and Health and Safety Code section 25189.

. Storage of hazardous waste without affixing and clearly marking labels thereon with

the words "Hazardous Waste" and writing on the label in a clearly legible manner the
name and address of the generator, physical and chemical characteristics of the
Hazardous Waste, and the accumulation start date as required by and in violation of
California Code of Regulations, title 22, section 66262.34(f).

Failure to obtain an EPA Identification Number prior to treating, storing, disposing of,
transporting, or offering for transportation a hazardous waste in violation of California

Code of Regulations title 22, section 66262.12.
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. Failure to provide employees with hazardous waste training within the first six (6)

months after the date of their employment in violation of California Code of

Regulations, title 22, sections 66262.34(a)(4) and 66265.16.

. Failure to keep and maintain training records for current and former personnel at the

facility for at least three (3) years from the date such employees last worked at the
facility as required by California Code of Regulations, title 22 sections 66262.34(a)(4)
and 66265.16.

Illegal disposal of hazardous waste in violation of Health and Safety Code section

25189 and 25189.2.

. Failure to inspect hazardous waste storage areas at least weekly to look for leaking and

deteriorating containers and failure to maintain a copy of an inspection log
demonstrating that the hazardous waste storage area is inspected weekly as required

by California Code of Regulations, title 22, section 66262.34(d)(2).

. Failure to maintain and operate a facility to minimize the possibility of a fire, explosion

or any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste
constituents to ail, soil or surface water in violation of California Code of Regulations,
title 22, section 66264.31.

Failure to keep a copy of each hazardous waste manifest for at least three (3) years
from the date the waste was accepted by the initial transporter as required by California
Code of Regulations, title 22, section 66262.40(a).

Failure to properly handle and store hazardous waste in violation of California Code

of Regulations, title 22, sections 66262.34(d)(2), 40 CFR 1 262.34(d)(2), and 265.173.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Violation of the Hazardous Materials Release Response Plan and Inventory Law
(Health and Safety Code, Division 20, Chapter 6.95, section 25500 ef seq.)

The People reallege and incorporate by reference all paragraphs above.
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28. Defendants, the owners and/or operators of the facilities described below, knowingly
and after reasonable notice committed the following violations of Health and Safety Code,

Chapter 6.95 and the regulations issued pursuant thereto:

a. Failure to establish, submit to the local agency, and implement a business plan while storing
a hazardous material as required by Health and Safety Code section 25505; HSC 6.95
25508(a)(1), 25508(d).

b. Failure to submit a hazardous material inventory for all reportable hazardous materials on site
at or above reportable quantities in violation of Health and Safety Code sections 25505(a)(1),
25506, 25508(a)(1).

c. Failure to annually review and certify that the information in the business plan for the facility
was complete, accurate, and up to date as required Health and Safety Code section 25508.2.
d. Failure to have a business plan readily available to personnel of the business or the local

agency as required by Health and Safety Code section 25505(c).

e. Failure to provide initial and annual training to all employees in safety procedures in the event
of a release or threatened release of hazardous materials and failure to document and maintain
training records for a minimum of three (3) years as required by Health and Safety Code

Section 25505(a)(4).

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Violation of the Unfair Competition Law
(Business and Professions Code section 17200 et. seq.)

29. The People reallege and incorporate the above paragraphs.

30. Defendants engaged in unlawful acts, omissions, and practices that constitute unfair
competition and unlawful business practices within the meaning of Business and Professions
Code sections 17200 et seq, to wit, all violations of law alleged in the First through Fourth

Causes of Action above, and the following additional violations of law:
13
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a. Failure to label motor vehicle fuel dispensers with the octane rating of the
products dispensed in violation of Business and Professions Code section 13480(a).

b. Failure to label all dispensers with the name of the station in violation of
Business and Professions Code section 13480(a).

c. Failure to label all dispensers with the grade of the fuel product being sold in
violation of Business and Professions Code section 13480(a).

| d. Failure to label the premium fill pipe with the grade of motor vehicle fuel in

violation of Business and Professions Code section 13480(a).

e. Failure to label all dispensers with brand labels in violation of Business and
Professions Code section 13480(a).

f. Failure to properly label the diesel grade in violation of Business and

Professions Code section 13480(a).

g. Failure to label dispensers with the type of product dispensed, to wit: gasoline
or Diesel, in violation of Business and Professions Code section 13480(a).

h. Failure to label the underground storage tanks as required in violation of

Business and Professions Code section 13480(a).

i. Installation of vehicle fuel dispensers without notice to the county sealer in
violation of Business and professions Code section 1215(a).

J False promotion and advertisement of the sale of diesel fuel when the
corporation was not selling diesel fuel in violation of Business and Professions Code section 17500
et seq.

k.. Failure to exhibit a tax chart on site listing taxes per gallon of motor vehicle
fuel in violation of Business and Professions Code section 13361.

L. Removal of official Yolo County Department of Weights and Measures seals
from gasoline dispensers installed at the Dunnigan location and, after replacing the gasoline

dispensers at the Dunnigan facility, placement of the Department of Weights and Measures seals on
14
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the newly installed gasoline dispensers without notifying the Department in violation of Business
and Professions Code section 13413.
m. Sale of 89 Octane motor vehicle fuel while falsely representing that the

gasoline was 91 Octane, in violation of Business and Professions Code section 13486(a).
n. False advertisement of 89.8 octane gasoline as 91 octane gasoline in violation

of Business and Professions Code section 17500.

o. Failure to post the price clearly and legibly per gallon of motor vehicle fuel on
the fuel dispenser in violation of Business and Professions Code section13474.

p. Failure to post the price clearly and legibly per gallon of motor vehicle fuel on
the fuel dispenser in violation of Business and Professions Code section 13474.

q. Failure to properly label the premium fuel fill pipe as required by and in

violation of Business and Professions Code section 13483.

WHEREFORE, PLAINTIFF PRAYS FOR THE FOLLOWING RELIEF:

1. Injunctive relief, including but not limited to, a permanent injunction requiring
Defendants, and each of them, to comply with the requirements of California Health and Safety Code,
Division 20, Chapter 6.7 and all implementing regulations;

2. Injunctive relief, including but not limited to, a permanent injunction requiring
Defendants, and each of them to comply with the requirements of California Health and Safety Code,
Division 20, Chapter 6.67 and all implementing regulations;

3. Injunctive relief, including but not limited to, a permanent injunction requiring
Defendants, and each of them, to comply with the requirements of California Health and Safety Code,

Division 20, Chapter 6.5 and all implementing regulations;
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4. Injunctive relief, including but not limited to, a permanent injunction requiring
Defendants, and each of them, to comply with the requirements of California Health and Safety Code,
Division 20, Chapter 6.95 and all implementing regulations;

5. Injunctive relief, including but not limited to, a permanent injunction requiring
Defendants, and each of them, to comply with the requirements of California Business and

Professions Code Division 5, Chapter 14;

6. For civil penalties, according to proof;
7 For costs to Plaintiff of investigation and enforcement herein; and
8. That Plaintiff be given such other and further relief as the nature of this case may

require and this Court deems equitable, just, and proper.

Dated: Ms . jf‘ (702 NANCY E. O'MALLEY

District Attorney, Alameda County

By: m\
Alyce Sandb@/
Deputy District Attorney
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APPENDIX

NANCY E. O'MALLEY

District Attorney, County of Alameda
Alyce Sandbach, SBN 141894
Deputy District Attorney

7677 Oakport Street, Suite 650
Oakland, CA 94621

(510) 383-8600

DIANA BECTON

District Attorney, County of Contra Costa
Stacey Grassini, SBN 154937

Senior Deputy District Attorney

900 Ward Street

Martinez, CA 94553

(925) 957-2200

SUSAN J. KRONES

District Attorney, Lake County
255 North Forbes Street
Lakeport CA 95453

(707) 263-2251

LORI FRUGOLI

District Attorney, County of Marin
Andres H. Perez, SBN 186219
Deputy District Attorney

3501 Civic Center Dr., Rm. 145
San Rafael, CA 94903

(415) 4736450

C.DAVID EYSTER

District Attorney, County of Mendocino
100 N State St, Room G-10

Ukiah, CA 95482

(951) 955-5400

JILL R. RAVITCH

District Attorney, County of Sonoma
Caroline Fowler, SBN 110313
Deputy District Attorney

2300 County Center Dr., Ste. B170
Santa Rosa, CA 95403

(707) 565-3161

JEFF W. REISIG

District Attorney, County of Yolo

David J. Irey, SBN 142864

Assistant Chief Deputy District Attorney
301 Second Street

Woodland, CA 95695

(916) 666-8180
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NANCY E. O’MALLEY

District Attorney of the County of Alameda

ALYCE SANDBACH, State Bar No. 141894

Deputy District Attorney

Consumer and Environmental Protection Unit

7677 Oakport Street, Suite 650

Oakland, California 94621

Telephone: (510) 383-8600

Facsimile: (510) 383-8615

(See Appendix hereto for full list of Plaintiff’s counsel)

Atiorneys for The People of the State of California

FILED

Superior Sourt of California
County of Alameda

O1Os2023

Chad Flke Emiai;:.l‘llllie Q‘I]'Itﬁerfﬁlem otte Conp
B'y: r a Ll

mpm.:f.

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA,

Plaintiff,

Case No. Z22CwW023017

FINAL JUDGMENT AND PERMANENT

V. INJUNCTION rProposed]

FAIZAN CORPORATION, a California
Corporation, and MAHMOOD ALAM, an
individual,

Defendants.

The PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, appearing through its attorneys:

Nancy E. O’Malley, District Attorney of Alameda County; Diana Becton, District Attorney of

Contra Costa County; Susan J. Krones, District Attorney of Lake County; Lori E. Frugoli, District

Attorney of Marin County; C. David Eyster, District Attorney of Mendocino County; Jill R.

Ravitch, District Attorney of Sonoma County; and Jeff W. Reisig, District Attorney of Yolo

County, (collectively referred to herein as Plaintiff or “the People”); and Defendants FAIZAN

CORPORATION and MAHMOOD ALAM (“Defendants™), appearing through their attorneys

William D. Wick of Wactor & Wick LLP, have entered into a Stipulation for this Final Judgment
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and Permanent Injunction (“Stipulation”) and have thereby agreed to entry of this Final Judgment
and Permanent Injunction (“Final Judgment”) without the taking of proof and without the
Stipulated Final Judgment constituting evidence of an admission by any party regarding any issue
of fact or law alleged in the Complaint, and Defendants having waived the right to appeal, and

good cause appearing,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED THAT:
JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. The Superior Court of California, County of Alameda, has subject matter
jurisdiction over the matters alleged in this action and personal jurisdiction over the Parties to this
Final Judgment, and the Superior Court for the County of Alameda is the proper venue for this
action.

SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTED CLAIMS

2. This Final Judgment is not an admission or denial by Defendants regarding any
issues of law or fact in this case or any violation of law. The Parties enter into this Final Judgment
pursuant to a compromise and settlement of disputed claims, as set forth in the Complaint in this
case, for the purpose of furthering the public interest. The People believe that the resolution
embodied in this Final Judgment is fair and reasonable and fulfills the People’s enforcement
objectives. Defendants agree that this is a fair and reasonable resolution of the matters alleged in

the Complaint.

DEFINITIONS
3. Except where otherwise expressly defined in this Final Judgment, the definitions
set forth in the following statutory schemes and all regulations issued pursuant thereto shall apply
to the technical terms used herein: (a) the Underground Storage of Hazardous Substances Law

(California Health and Safety Code, Division 20, Chapters 6.7); (b) the Hazardous Waste Control

2
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Law (California Health and Safety Code, Division 20, Chapters 6.5); (c) the Hazardous Materials
Release Response Law (California Health and Safety Code, Division 20, Chapters 6.95); and

(d) the Weights and Measures Law, Division 5 of the Business and Professions Code.

INJUNCTION
Applicability
4. The provisions of this injunction are applicable to Defendants, their successors and
assigns, their agents, representatives, ofticers, directors, managers, subsidiaries, and to all persons,
employees, and corporations and other entities acting under, by, through or on behalf of, or in

concert with either Defendant with actual or constructive knowledge of this Final Judgment.

Compliance with Applicable Statutes, Regulations, and Permits

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Health and Safety Code sections 25299.01, 25299.04,
25181, 25184, 25515.6, 25515.8, and Business and Professions Code Section 17203, Defendants
are permanently enjoined and restrained from violating Chapters 6.7, 6.5 and 6.95 of Division 20
of the Health and Safety Code and the regulations promulgated under these chapters and Division
5 of the Business and Professions Code.

Specific Injunctive Provisions

6. Pursuant to the provisions of Health and Safety Code sections 25299.01, 25299.04,
25181, 25184, 25515.6, 25515.8, and Business and Professions Code Section 17203, Defendants
are enjoined and restrained from failing to comply with any of the following legal requirements at
any facility it owns and/or operates:

a. Defendants shall at all times equip all secondary containment, including

under-dispenser containment, and under-dispenser spill control or containment systems, with a
continuous monitoring system that either activates an audible and visual alarm or stops the flow of
the hazardous substance at the dispenser when it detects a leak, as required by California Code of

Regulations, title 23, section 2636(f)(1).
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b. Defendants shall install, place and maintain all leak-detecting equipment, so
that the equipment, including leak-detecting sensors, is capable of detecting a leak at the earliest
possible opportunity as required by California Code of Regulations, title 23, sections 2630(d) and
2641(a).

c. Defendants shall immediately replace or repair any leak-detecting
equipment, including but not limited to leak-detecting sensors, that for any reason become
incapable of detecting an unauthorized release from any portion of the underground storage tank
system at the earliest possible opportunity as required by California Code of Regulations, title 23,
sections 2630(d) and 264 1(a).

d. Defendants shall not remove, reposition, adjust, replace or otherwise touch
or tamper with any leak-detecting equipment, including but not limited to a leak-detection sensor
that is part of an UST system, such that the leak-detection equipment is not capable of detecting a
leak or release at the earliest possible opportunity, in violation of California Code of Regulations,
title 23, sections 2630(d) and 2641(a) unless by and through the lawful actions of a Service
Technician meeting the requirements of California Code of Regulations title 23, section 2715(i).

e. Defendants shall ensure that all monitoring and leak-detecting equipment
including, but not limited to, leak-detecting sensors, is installed, calibrated, operated and
maintained in accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions as required by California Code
Regulations, title 23, Section 2638(a).

f. Defendants shall develop, maintain, and enforce a preventive maintenance
schedule for all monitoring equipment in accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions as
required by California Code of Regulations, title 23, Sections 2632(d)(1)(F) and 2634(d)(2)(F).

g. Defendants shall monitor the UST system at any facility/facilities that either
Defendant owns, operates, manages or controls using the method specified in the permit as required
by Health and Safety Code section 25293 and California Code of Regulations, title 23, sections
2632(b) and 2641(g).

h. Defendants shall conduct all upgrades and repairs to any UST system

4
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including repair and/or replacement of underground storage tanks, piping, or other UST
components including leak-detection and monitoring equipment in accordance with California
Code of Regulations, title 23, Division 3, Chapter 16, Article 6 and any additional manufacturer’s
specifications as required by California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 2660.

1. Defendants shall comply with all requirements of applicable UST permits,
as required by California Health and Safety Code section 25299 and California Code of
Regulations, title 23, section 2712.

J. Defendants shall document every monitoring system alarm in a written log
or report if required by an UST permit, including if required, the nature of the alarm, alarm
condition, a description of the action taken in response to the alarm(s) including the name, address
and license number of any service technician that may have responded to the alarm.

k. Defendants shall ensure that all underground piping with secondary
containment is equipped with a continuous monitoring system that either activates an audible or
visual alarm or stops the flow of the hazardous substance at the dispenser when it detects a leak, as
required by the California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 2636(f)(1).

1. Defendants shall notify the local agency at least forty-eight (48) hours prior
to conducting secondary containment testing, spill containment testing, overfill prevention
equipment inspections, or the installation, repair, replacement, calibration or certification of
monitoring equipment as required respectively by California Code of Regulations, title 23, sections
2637(f), 2637.1, 2637.2, and 2638. Defendants shall also provide any notice to the local agency
required by an UST permit.

m. Defendants shall conduct the following testing: spill containment structure
testing as required by Health and Safety Code section 25284.2; line tightness testing as required
by California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 2636(f)(3); the secondary containment testing
required by California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 2637; all testing required for annual
certification of UST monitoring equipment as required by California Code of Regulations, title 23,

section 2638; and any monitoring or testing as required California Code of Regulations, title 23,
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section 2643

n. Defendants shall submit a completed “Monitoring System Certification
Form” within thirty (30) days of any annual monitoring certification as required by California Code
of Regulations, title 23, section 2638(d), and Defendants shall submit a complete copy of the
”Secondary Containment Testing Report Form™ within thirty (30) days of the completion of the
secondary containment system test to the local agency as required by California Code of
Regulations, title 23, section 2637(f).

o. Defendants shall at all times employ a qualified “designated UST operator”
for each UST location owned and/or operated by Defendants as required by California Code of
Regulations, title 23, section 2715, and shall identify the designated UST operator to the local
agency as required by California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 2715(a).

p. Defendants shall ensure that a qualified designated UST operator performs
a monthly visual inspection of every UST system as required by California Code of Regulations,
title 23, section 2716 and conducts the training required by California Code of Regulations, title
23, section 2715(c).

g. Within seventy-two (72) hours of being provided a signed copy of the
“Designated Underground Storage Tank Operator Visual Inspection Report,” Defendants shall: (1)
Provide a description of each corrective action taken or to be taken for any compliance issues
discovered during the inspection on the copy of the “Designated Underground Storage Tank
Operator Visual Inspection Report” signed by the designated UST operator; and (2) Sign and date
the report, acknowledging the results of the inspection as required by California Code of
Regulations, title 23 section 2716(e). Defendants shall obtain, keep current and retain at their
facilities, a permit to operate each UST as required by California Code of Regulations, title 23,
section 2712(i) and Health and Safety Code section 25284.

r. Defendants shall maintain on-site at their facilities, or off-site at a readily
available location approved by the local agency, monitoring, maintenance and other records and

shall make the records available upon the request of the local agency and/or State Water Board
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within 36 hours, as required by California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 2712(b).

s. Defendants shall not operate an UST system without having in place a
monitoring and response plan approved by the local agency (UPA) and specified in the relevant
UST operating permit as required by California Code of Regulations, title 23, sections 2632(b) and
2641(g).

t. Defendants shall ensure that all UST systems meet the applicable
operational requirements set forth in Health and Safety Code sections 25290.1, 25290.2, 25291,
25292.1and 25292 to the extent they apply to Defendants’ UST systems.

u. For any unauthorized release, as defined in Health and Safety Code section
25295.5, Defendants shall record the unauthorized release, timely notify the local agency of the
unauthorized release and timely provide to the local agency a full written report of the unauthorized
release as required by Health and Safety Code sections 25294 and 25295(a)(1) and California Code
of Regulations, title 23, sections 2650 through 2652. Defendants shall comply with all additional
laws and regulations requiring notifications upon the release of any hazardous material.

v. Defendants shall equip all USTs with a spill container that collects any
hazardous substances spilled during product delivery operations and overfill prevention system as
required by California Code of Regulations, title 23, sections 2635(b) and (c).

w. Defendants shall install all underground piping that is in contact with
hazardous substances under normal operating conditions within a secondary containment system
as required by California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 2636(c)(1).

X. Defendant shall at all times (other than when the secondary containment is
being tested) ensure that test boots are properly placed to allow the associated UST component to
be monitored as required by California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 2636(F).

y. Defendants shall maintain evidence of financial responsibility for taking
corrective action and for compensating third parties as required by Health and Safety Code section
25292.2.

z. Defendants shall install and maintain automatic line leak detectors on all

7

Final Judgment and Permanent Injunction




10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

ATTACHMENT C

underground pressurized piping as required by California Code of Regulations, title 23, section
2636(f)(2).

aa. In any permit application submitted pursuant to California Code of
Regulations, title 23, section 2711(a), Defendants shall provide complete and accurate information.
Defendants shall submit any changes to the local agency through the California Environmental
Reporting System (CERS) within 30 days as required by California Code of Regulations, title 23,
section 2711(b).

bb. Defendants shall have a means for monitoring water intrusion by
precipitation or infiltration into the secondary containment as required by California Health and
Safety Code section 25291(e).

cc. Defendants shall ensure that each container, receptacle, pump, dispenser
and inlet end of the fill pipe of each underground storage tank is properly labeled with the name of
the product, the brand, the trademark, the trade name, and the grade and brand name at any location
where Defendant sells fuel, pursuant to the requirements of Business and Professions Code 13480.

dd. Defendants shall, after installation of any measuring instrument, notify the
sealer of the relevant county of such installation pursuant to the requirements of Business and
Professions Code section 12515.

ee. Defendants shall not make any deceptive, false, or misleading statements
by any means regarding the quality, quantity, performance, price, discount or savings as it relates
to any commodity sold at any Facility, as prohibited by Business and Professions Code section
13413.

ff. Defendants shall not misrepresent the grade of a motor vehicle fuel in
violation of Business and Professions Code section 13413(b).

gg. Defendants shall not move or alter the seal affixed to any measuring
equipment by any County Sealer.

hh. Defendants shall ensure that all letters, numbers, or figures that relate to the

price of fuel or sign are plainly visible as required by Business and Professions Code section 13474.
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ii. Defendants shall insure that all labels where each underground storage tank

is filled are plainly visible, as required by Business and Professions Code section 13483.

Environmental Management Program
7. Pursuant to the provisions of Health and Safety Code sections 25181, 25184,
25299.01, 25299.04, 25270.12, 25515.6, 25515.8, and Business and Professions Code Section
17203, Defendants shall, in addition to any other requirement under the law, comply with the

additional requirements set forth below.

Environmental Compliance Manager and Written Compliance Plan

8. Defendants shall retain an independent contractor who shall be referred to herein as
Defendants’ Environmental Compliance Management Consultant (or “Consultant”). The
Consultant shall have knowledge, training and experience relating to the requirements of the
following statutory schemes and all regulations issued pursuant thereto: (a) the Underground
Storage of Hazardous Substances Law (California Health and Safety Code, Division 20, Chapters
6.7); (b) the Hazardous Waste Control Law (California Health and Safety Code, Division 20,
Chapters 6.5); and (c) the Hazardous Materials Release Response Law (California Health and
Safety Code, Division 20, Chapters 6.95). The Consultant shall possess and maintain a valid
California UST Inspector Certificate issued by the International Code Council (ICC) as provided
by California Code of Regulations, title 23 section 2715(j) and have no less than five (5) years’
experience as a Unified Program Agency (UPA) inspector.

a.  The Consultant shall assist Defendants in the development, modification,
and implementation of a written compliance plan that shall include policies and procedures to
ensure compliance with the laws and regulations set forth in Paragraph 5 and all additional
requirements set forth herein at each facility owned and/or operated and/or developed by one or
both Defendants. The compliance plan shall include policies and procedures to facilitate the

timeliness of all required inspections and other requirements including: monthly DO inspections

9

Final Judgment and Permanent Injunction




10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

ATTACHMENT C

and alarm logs; equipment maintenance and repair; satisfaction of all document maintenance
requirements; fulfillment of all facility employee training requirements; and the timely
demonstration of Defendants’ return to compliance to regulatory agencies after any finding of non-
compliance. Defendants shall provide a copy of the compliance plan to Plaintiff within ninety (90)
calendar days after entry of this Final Judgment.

b. Defendants shall forward all inspection reports (by both regulatory agencies
and by private contractors) relating to all facilities it owns or operates and all monthly reports
authored by each of its Designated Operators to its Consultant for review immediately upon receipt.
Defendants shall timely and diligently obtain all inspection reports from its private contractors
(which includes all Designated Operators); Defendants shall timely pay contractors in order to
prevent any delay in delivery of inspection reports. Defendants shall take immediate action to
address any violation, failure of equipment, or concerns raised in any inspection report or monthly
DO report.

Bi-annual Environmental Audit and Status Report

c. Beginning ninety (90) calendar days after entry of this Final Judgment, and
every six (6) months thereafter for five (5) years, Defendants’ Consultant shall conduct an audit
assessing the effectiveness of Defendants’ compliance with the terms of this Final Judgment and
shall author and submit to Plaintiff a written report (“Status Report”) that summarizes the findings
of the audit and sets forth any measures taken and/or planned by Defendants in relation to
compliance with this Final Judgment. The audit and Status Report shall include a review of
inspection reports by any regulatory agency and private contractor (including by any designated
operator) related to any facility owned and/or operated by either Defendant and review of all
documents relating to compliance, including but not limited to UST alarm logs, records
documenting that all personnel requiring training have in fact been trained, forms documenting
inspection of hazardous waste storage areas, and interviews with station employees regarding their
understanding of their roles regarding compliance required by this Final Judgment. The Status

Report shall disclose any notice of violation that either Defendant has received pertaining to the
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matters covered in this Final Judgment, whether received verbally, in written form in conjunction
with a regulatory inspection, in any formal Notice of Violation, or in any other form. The Status
Report shall document the cause of the violation, all actions taken by Defendants in response to
such violation, and any compliance failures of which Defendants are aware.

d. Each Status Report shall include the following as attachments: an updated
version of the written compliance plan; all annual monitoring system certifications; secondary
containment testing reports; tank linking inspection reports; monthly Designated Operator (“DO”)
inspection reports; and enhanced leak detection reports. Each Status Report shall be signed by the
Consultant. The certification shall read, “Based on the combination of my personal knowledge
and belief formed in reliance on information provided to me and after conducting reasonable
inquiry, I declare under penalty of perjury that the information contained in and accompanying this
submission is true, accurate, and complete.” Each Status Report shall be completed and submitted
to Plaintiff within thirty (30) days following the above-described six (6)-month period.

Delivery of Documents to Plaintiff
e. All Status Reports and other documents required to be provided to Plaintiff

shall be mailed to the following address:

Office of the District Attorney of Alameda County

Attention: DDA Alyce Sandbach

7677 Oakport Street, Suite 650

Oakland, CA 94621

CIVIL PENALTIES AND COSTS
9. Defendants shall jointly and severally pay a total settlement amount of FIVE

HUNDRED THOUSAND ($500,000.00) dollars, in addition to any sums for late payment, as set
forth below. All payments made pursuant to this Final Judgment shall be made by check made
payable to the “Alameda County District Attorney’s Office” and delivered to the Alameda County
District Attorney’s Office, 7677 Oakport Street, Suite 650, Oakland California 94621, to the

attention of DDA Alyce Sandbach, for distribution pursuant to the terms of this Final Judgement.
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a. Civil Penalties
Before the filing of this Stipulation, Defendants shall jointly and severally pay THREE
HUNDRED AND TWENTY-SEVEN DOLLARS ($327,000.00) as civil penalties, which shall be
distributed by the Alameda County District Attorney’s Office to the entities identified in, and in
accordance with, the amounts specified in Exhibit A which is attached hereto and made a part of
this Final Judgment by this reference.
b. Reimbursement of Costs of Investigation and Enforcement

Before the filing of this Stipulation, Defendants shall jointly and severally pay ONE
HUNDRED AND TWENTY-THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($123,000.00) for costs of
investigation, attorney’s fees, and other costs of enforcement, which shall be distributed by the
Alameda County District Attorney’s Office to the Local Agencies identified in Exhibit B, which
is attached hereto and made a part of this Final Judgment by this reference, in the amounts set
forth therein and which shall be distributed to the District Attorney’s Offices identified in Exhibit
B in the amounts set forth in the column indicated for payments to be distributed upon
Defendants’ first payment.

Defendants shall thereafter jointly and severally pay an additional FIFTY THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($50,000.00) in installments for the remainder of the above-described costs, which
shall be distributed by the Alameda County District Attorney’s Office to those District Attorney’s
Offices identified in Exhibit B in the amounts set forth as payments to be distributed from
Defendants’ installment payments. Defendants shall jointly and severally make each of the
installment payments indicated below by the deadlines set forth and in the amounts and to the
specific payees indicated:

a. On or before February 1, 2023, Defendants shall pay the sum of $4,000 to the
“Yolo County District Attorney’s Office.”

b. On or before March 1, 2023, Defendants shall pay the sum of $4,000 to the
“Sonoma County District Attorney’s Office.”

c. On or before April 1, 2023, Defendants shall pay the sum of $4,000 to the

“Mendocino County District Attorney’s Office.”
12
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. Onor before May 1, 2023, Defendants shall pay the sum of $4,000 to the “Marin

County District Attorney’s Office.”

On or before June 1, 2023, Defendants shall pay the sum of $4,000 to the “Lake
County District Attorney’s Office.”

On or before July 1, 2023, Defendants shall pay the sum of $4,000 to the “Contra
Costa County District Attorney’s Office.”

On or before August 1, 2023, Defendants shall pay the sum of $4,000 to the

“Alameda County District Attorney’s Office.”

. On or before September 1, 2023, Defendants shall pay the sum of $4,000 to the

“Yolo County District Attorney’s Office.”

On or before October 1, 2023, Defendants shall pay the sum of $4,000 to the
“Sonoma County District Attorney’s Office.”

On or before November 1, 2023, Defendants shall pay the sum of $4,000 to the

“Alameda County District Attorney’s Office.”

. On or before December 1, 2023, Defendants shall pay the sum of $4,000 to the

“Yolo County District Attorney’s Office.”
On or before January 1, 2024, Defendants shall pay the sum of $4,000 to the

“Alameda County District Attorney’s Office.”

. On or before February 1, 2024, Defendants shall pay the following sums to the

payees indicated:
i. $500.06 to the “Yolo County District Attorney’s Office;”
ii. $333.32 to the “Sonoma County District Attorney’s Office;”
iil. $166.66 to the “Mendocino County District Attorney’s Office;”
iv. $166.66 to the “Marin County District Attorney’s Office;”
V. $166.66 to the “Lake County District Attorney’s Office;”
V1. $166.66 to the “Contra Costa District Attorney’s Office;” and

vii.  $499.98 to the “Alameda County District Attorney’s Office.”
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c. Late Payments

If Defendants fail to timely make any installment payment as required above in full,
Defendants shall pay forthwith an additional ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00) for each
day the installment payment is late, not to exceed a total of FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS
($50,000.00), which shall be delivered and made payable to the Alameda County District
Attorney’s Office and which shall thereafter be distributed evenly among the District Attorney’s
Offices who represent Plaintiff herein. Defendants shall have the right to prepay a portion or the
entire obligation at any time without penalty.

d. Filing Fees

Defendants will also provide the People with a check made payable to the “Alameda
County Superior Court” in the amount of EIGHT HUNDRED AND SEVENTY
DOLLARS ($870.00), which will be deposited with the Clerk of the Court as Defendants’ first

appearance fees.

ENFORCEMENT OF FINAL JUDGMENT

10.  The People may move this Court for additional relief for violation of any provision
of this Final Judgment, including but not limited to, contempt, additional injunctive remedies, or
additional penalties. Nothing in this Final Judgment shall limit any rights of the People to seek
any other relief or remedies provided by law. Nothing in this Final Judgment shall limit the rights
of Defendants to defend against any request of the People for relief or remedies, including, but not
limited to, contempt, additional injunctive provisions, or additional penalties for violation of this
Final Judgment.

11.  The Court shall retain continuing jurisdiction to enforce the injunctive terms of this
Final Judgment and to address any other matters arising out of or relating to the injunctive

provisions this Final Judgment.

MATTERS RESOLVED BY THIS FINAL JUDGMENT

12. This Final Judgment is a final and binding resolution and settlement of all claims,

violations and causes of action expressly alleged by the People in the Complaint, including any
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violations that were known to the People and could have been asserted against Defendants in the
Complaint under California Health & Safety Code, Division 20, Chapters 6.5, 6.7, or 6.95, at the
time of the filing of the Complaint. These claims, violations, and causes of actions shall be known
as “Covered Matters,” unless exempted below. Any claim, violation, or cause of action that is not
a Covered Matter is a "Reserved Claim."

13. Reserved Claims include, without limitation, any violation that occurs after the
filing of this Final Judgment and any claim, violation, or cause of action against independent
contractors or subcontractors retained to do work for either Defendant.

14. This Judgment does not include claims or causes of action against Defendants for
performance of cleanup, corrective action, or response action for any past or future releases, spills,
or disposals of hazardous waste and/or substances for which either Defendant is a responsible party
or otherwise liable.

15. Nothing in this Final Judgment is intended nor shall it be construed to preclude the
People, or any state, county, city, or local agency, department, board or entity, or any local agency
from exercising its authority under any law, statute or regulation. Furthermore, nothing in this
Final Judgment shall be construed to excuse either Defendant from compliance with any applicable
statutes, regulations, local ordinances or permitting requirements or any other law or applicable
requirement.

INTEGRATION

16.  The failure of the People to enforce any provision of this Final Judgment shall
neither be deemed a waiver of such provision nor in any way affect the validity of this Final
Judgment. The failure of the People to enforce any such provision shall not preclude it from later
enforcing the same or any other provision of this Final Judgment. No oral advice, guidance,
suggestion or comment by employees or officials of any Party regarding matters covered in this
Final Judgment shall be construed to relieve any Party of its obligations under this Final

Judgment.
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ABILITY TO INSPECT AND COPY RECORDS AND DOCUMENTS

17.  Upon five (5) days’ notice, Defendants shall permit any duly authorized
representative of the People to inspect and copy records and documents relevant to determine
compliance with the terms of this Final Judgment. Nothing in this paragraph is intended to
require access to or production of any documents that are protected from production or disclosure
by the attorney-client privilege, attorney work product doctrine, any other applicable privilege,
defense, exemption, or immunity afforded to Defendants under applicable law, nor does it waive
any of the objections or defenses to which Defendants would be entitled in responding to requests
for documents made by subpoena or other formal legal process or discovery. This paragraph
shall not limit the People’s authority, nor the authority of any other government agency, to access

or obtain information, records or documents pursuant to any other statute or regulation.

PAYMENT OF LITIGATION EXPENSES AND FEES
18.  Defendants shall make no request of the People to pay its attorney fees, expert

witness fees and costs, or any other costs of litigation or investigation incurred to date.

INTERPRETATION
19. This Final Judgment was drafted by both Parties. The Parties agree that
the rule of construction holding that ambiguity is construed against the drafting party shall not

apply to the interpretation of this Final Judgment.

EFFECTIVE DATE OF FINAL JUDGMENT
20.  This Final Judgment shall become effective upon entry and Notice of Entry of

Judgment is waived.

0.4.1/12 ) '
Dated: , 2022 M%’@—

JUDGE OF THE SUPERIBR COURT

Charles Smiley ! Judge
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EXHIBIT A TO FINAL JUDGMENT

Civil penalties

i L District Attorney’s Offices s
Alameda County District Attorney’s Office 94-6000501 $70,000.00
Contra Costa County District Attorney’s Office 94-6000509 $24,500.00
Lake County District Attorney’s Office 94-6000825 $24,500.00
Marin County District Attorney’s Office 94-6000519 $24,500.00
Mendocino County District Attorney’s Office 94-6000520 $24,500.00
Sonoma County District Attorney’s Office 94-6000539 $49,000.00
Yolo County District Attorney’s Office 94-6000548 $70,000.00
Subtotal for penalties to District Attorney’s Offices $287,000.00
Contra Costa County Health Services 94-6000509 $5,000.00
Hazardous Materials Program
Lake County Division of Environmental Health | 94-6000825 $5,000.00
Marin County CUPA 94-6000519 $5,000.00
Mendocino County Environmental Health 94-6000520 $5,000.00
Division
San Leandro Environmental Services 94-6000421 $10,000.00
Santa Rosa Fire Department 94-6000539 $5,000.00
Yolo County Department of Environmental 94-6000548 $5,000.00
Health
Subtotal for penalties to Local Agencies
$40,000.00
Total Civil Penalties $327,000.00
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EXHIBIT B TO FINAL JUDGMENT

Partial reimbursement of Plaintiff’s attorney’s fees, investigation, and other costs of enforcement

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

B District Attorney’s Offices Partial Costs | i
Alameda County District Attorney’s 94-6000501 $17,500.02 $12,499.98
Office
Contra Costa County District Attorney’s | 94-6000509 $6,333.34 $4,166.66
Office
Lake County District Attorney’s Office 94-6000825 $6,333.34 $4,166.66
Marin County District Attorney’s Office 94-6000519 $6,333.34 $4,166.66
Mendocino County District Attorney’s 94-6000520 $6,333.34 $4,166.66
Office
Sonoma County District Attorney’s 94-6000539 $12,666.68 $8,333.32
Office
Yolo County District Attorney’s Office 94-6000548 $17,499.94 $12,500.06
Payment/Installment Subtotals $73,000.00 $50,000.00
District Attorney’s Offices’ Costs Subtotal $123,000.00

Contra Costa County Health Services | 94-6000509 $5,000.00

Hazardous Materials Program

Lake County Division of Environmental | 94-6000825 $5,000.00

Health

Marin County CUPA 94-6000519 $5,000.00

Mendocino County Environmental 94-6000520 $5,000.00

Health Division

San Leandro Environmental Services 94-6000421 $10,000.00

Santa Rosa Fire Department 94-6000539 $5,000.00

Yolo County Department of 94-6000548 $5,000.00

Environmental Health

Yolo County Weights and Measures 94-6000548 $10,000.00

Local Agencies’ Costs Subtotal $50,000.00

Total Costs $173,000.00
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APPENDIX

NANCY E. O'MALLEY

District Attorney, County of Alameda
Alyce Sandbach, SBN 141894
Deputy District Attorney

7677 Oakport Street, Suite 650
Oakland, CA 94621

(510) 383-8600

DIANA BECTON

District Attorney, County of Contra Costa
Stacey Grassini, SBN 154937

Senior Deputy District Attorney

900 Ward Street

Martinez, CA 94553

(925) 957-2200

SUSAN J. KRONES

District Attorney, Lake County
255 North Forbes Street
Lakeport CA 95453

(707) 263-2251

LORI FRUGOLI

District Attorney, County of Marin
Andres H. Perez, SBN 186219
Deputy District Attorney

3501 Civic Center Dr., Rm. 145
San Rafael, CA 94903

(415) 4736450

C.DAVID EYSTER

District Attorney, County of Mendocino
100 N State St, Room G-10
Ukiah, CA 95482

(951) 955-5400

JILL R. RAVITCH

District Attorney, County of Sonoma
Caroline Fowler, SBN 110313
Deputy District Attorney

2300 County Center Dr., Ste. B170
Santa Rosa, CA 95403

(707) 565-3161

JEFF W. REISIG

District Attorney, County of Yolo

David J. Irey, SBN 142864

Assistant Chief Deputy District Attorney
301 Second Street

Woodland, CA 95695

(916) 666-8180
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA Reserved for Clerkcs File Stamp
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%OURTF({:OUSE A%DRES% rth Superiar E!&rtEolf:'Cal‘rfornia
ene C. bavidson Lourthouse S
1225 Fallon Street, Oakland, CA 94612 GE”;E ‘;E’E";;a
PLAINTIFF/PETITIONER: Chad Flike , Exeqatye Offber /C ek ottie Count
The People of the State of California By . Deputy
DEFENDANT/RESPONDENT: 5. Albert
FAIZAN CORPORATION, a California corporation et al
CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC SERVICE CODE OF CIVIL CASE NUMBER:
PROCEDURE 1010.6 22CV023017
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Dated: 01/13/2023 By:
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James Feenan Mendocino County
From: Sheilah Rogers <sheilahrogers@pacific.net>

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 2:53 PM DEC 05 2023
To: pbscommissions

Sjanning & Building Services
Subject: proposed gas station in Redwood Valley Planning g

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

December 5, 2023

Please reject the proposal to site a gas station on Highway 101 at the south end of the Willits grade. This is NOT a logical
way to address the real challenges of climate change and the release of carbon emissions. We can and must do better
than this.

Respectfully,

Sheilah Rogers

Redwood Valley resident

Sheilah M. Rogers
sheilahrogers@pacific.net
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James Feenan

From: Jessica Taaning <inlandranch@gmail.com > Mendocino County
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 8:17 PM

To: pbscommissions DEC 07 2023
Subject: Fwd: Proposed gas station In Redwood Valley.

Planning & Building Services

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Jessica Taaning <inlandranch@gmail.com>
Date: Wed, Dec 6, 2023, 8:06 PM

Subject: Proposed gas station In Redwood Valley.
To: <pbscommissions@mendocinoco.org>

Hi my name is Jessica Taaning-Sanchez. | own and operate inland Ranch Organics on Laughlin Way in Redwood

Valley. My property is within a quarter mile of the proposed gas station. | have been certified organic since 1991.
Increased traffic is increased pollution. | am raising food for people. | do not need anymore pollution blowing this
direction. There will also be noise pollution, as it is | can hear the highway traffic, | can only imagine hearing jake brakes
regularly through the night when | want to leave my window open in the summer. Is this business going to be allowed to
sell Whippet Canisters? How about some Crave and Elvis Bobbleheads? What about the ridiculous traffic issue at the
West Road exit and N state street.

That's a big issue right there that needs to be addressed. How about merging more traffic north on an up hill climb when
leaving the gas station. | make that merge regularly

going north for farmers markets. It is skechy at best.That corner right there has taken a lot of lives in the past. There's a
lot to be considered not to mention this companys track record.

Sincerely,

Jessica Taaning-Sanchez
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James Feenan

Mendocino County

From: Bill Taylor <edibleland@earthlink.net>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 8:18 AM

To: pbscommissions DEC 07 2023

Cc: Eileen : TIT :
Subject: Do not allow a new gas station Planning & Building Services

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mendocino County Planning Commission:

As a former resident and owner of property on Laughlin Range/peak |
enjoyed the dark night skies. Our clear creeks (Upper Bakers Creek) ran
into Forsythe Creek and on to the Russian River. The thought of more
bright lights and the likelihood of leaking gas tanks underground into that
watershed sickens me. It is time to gear down on fossil fueling of cars. The
risk of having to deal with the particular operator of the gas station is added
reason to deny its request. As a member of our town's Planning Board
(Sandisfield, MA) | am aware of limits to our power, but | implore you to find
any way you can to prevent this gas station from happening.

Sincerely,

William R Taylor, formerly of 12400 Bakers Creek Road, Redwood Valley
Now at 7 New Hartford Rd., Sandisfield, MA 01255
707-272-1688
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James Feenan

enaocno County
From: Jeff Taylor <jt@pacific.net>
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 5:08 PM DEC 06 2023
To: pbscommissions
Subject: Proposed Gas Station in RV Planning & Building Services

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please do not allow another gas station to be built in our valley. It is not necessary and this company has bad track
record when it comes to being a responsible neighbor. Doing something for convenience, or even worse a money grab,
rarely results is a net gain for the majority.

I'm a 23 year Redwood Valley resident and | am asking you to not approve this project.

Thank you,

Jeff Taylor
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Mendocino County

James Feenan
DEC 07 2023
From: Marvin Trotter <Marvin.Trotter@rvihc.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 8:49 AM Planning & Building Services
To: pbscommissions

Subject: Redwood Valley GAS station N State st

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Commission ,

| oppose the planned GAS station in Redwood Valley.
For 3 reasons..... trafficaccidents, drugs, and pollution.
A. | was the ER physician 20 years ago when TWO teenager girls were killed attempting to cross HWY 101,
north of the West road exit. Many more accidents will occur with a new gas station.

B.  Whippets...... the owner sells Whippets at his other stations. For his profit, young adults will have strokes and
some die

trying to get high for a few moments. The City of Ukiah has banned their sale for health reasons.....Money
first 111727
C. The owner has multiple complaints about having environmental infractions , at his other stations......why give

him another
avenue to pollute.??

The people of Redwood Valley spoke against a Dollar General store quite clearly..... ask them , we don’t want a
big GAS station

on the highway.

The gas station in the center of town always has an open spot. Don’t close them down and leave an ugly hole
next to Vic’s.

Thanks for your time, Sincerely, Marvin Trotter M.D.
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NY Ow ana
James Feenan NOV 27 2023

Frar PRSI S Planning & Building Services
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 1:43 PM

To: pbscommissions

Cc: Julia Acker; James Feenan

Subject: Faizan Corporation minor use permit U_2021-0016 & Variance V_2021-0005

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Commissioners & staff,

I support the comments by Dolly Riley and Alex de Grassi from the Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Council (RV
MAC), as well as the comments by Peter McNamee of the Mendocino Grassroots Institute (GRI) of Mendocino County.
Please deny this minor use permit U-2021-0016 & Variance V-2021-0005. The RV MAC voted on 11-8-23 to support the
denial of this project and asked again why no EV charging stations were considered. Why do we not prepare for a time
(2045) when 100% of the energy needs to be Clean Energy (SB 100)?

GRI launched a campaign to prohibit the construction of new fossil fuel stations in Mendocino County. Sonoma County
successfully lobbied for the enactment of a prohibition. Prohibiting the construction of new gas stations requires simple
changes to a jurisdiction’s zoning regulations. Benefits of enacting such a prohibition include the avoidance of new,
potentially toxic hazardous waste sites, and a renewed focus on alternative transportation options that avoid the use of
fossil fuels. Considering the increasingly worrisome climate situation worldwide and the sordid role of fossil fuel
corporations we need to rethink the way we do business in our County. GRI has also been in touch with our Supervisors
Gjerde and Haschak who created a subcommittee to look into this. Mendocino County also adopted on June 27, 2006 a
Precautionary Principle Policy. The Initial Study is not addressing these issues addressed in this Policy. Neither is it
addressing what the Department of Planning and Building Services (PBS) has posted on their web page under Mission
Statement: Be problem solvers seeking solutions to issues within the framework of the regulations and provide precise,
up-to-date and innovative advice and technical expertise. Nor is it addressing the County's Climate Crisis Policy. We
know that by 2035 California will ban the sale and registration of new internal combustion engine autos & light truck
vehicles. Mendocino County already has 2 times the amount of gas stations per county resident than Sonoma and
Humboldt have. We do not need any additional gas stations!

The public comment by Dolly Riley (3) includes the law suit that was filed in December of 2022 against this corporation
by the following counties: Alameda, Lake, Contra Costa, Marin, Sonoma, Yolo, and Mendocino. In Mendocino County 4
gas stations in Ukiah and 1 in Fort Bragg were found to show serious violations. Some gas stations were even charged
with fraudulently selling 89 octane gas and labeling it 91 octane gas. The Faizan Corporation agreed to pay a $500,00
fine. Would the money from this gas station leave our County, or our Country? Will they also sell diesel? Will it become
an overnight truck parking/truck stop facility?

Why would we trust a Corporation doing business in these counties after we are aware of their serious violations?

Fort Bragg was smart not to allow Auto Zone to set foot after they were accused in 2019 for Hazardous Waste violations
in 45 California counties at California Stores and needed to pay S11M.

This gas station would comprise 10 gas pumps (originally 6), as well as 2 separate illuminated canopies within the
required twenty (20) foot front yard setback, a freestanding fuel price pole sign, twenty-eight (28) new parking spaces,

1
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landscaping, and conversion of part of an existing structure to a convenience store; and also a Variance (V_2021-0005)
to allow construction of a sixty-five (65) foot tall freestanding sign where a maximum of twenty-five (25) feet is required.
The proposed signs would exceed the maximum sign area allowable per Mendocino County Code Chapter 20.184. The
Resolution lists that the Coyote Valley Casino gas station already exceeds County requirements for sign area, but also
that it does not exceed the 25 ft. height limit and has 6 fuel pumps. Redwood Valley already has a gas station with 2 fuel
pumps. Why is another gas station planned at this location? Would the convenience store also sell liquor? This would
affect the area very much.

Granting of the Variance would allow the fueling stations and canopy to be positioned within 2 feet of the property
boundary in an area where 20 ft. is required. The Resolution under Denial of Sign Variance Finding lists that the Variance
must be denied and then allows the 2 feet property boundary, and a maximum 512 sq. ft. where 128 sq. ft. is required.
How would the property boundary be with 6 gas pumps? This “signage should enhance the visual appearance of
developments”, but it does not.

The resolution states that "pursuant to MCC Section 20.196.020(C), such use will not, under the circumstances of this
particular case, constitute a nuisance or be detrimental to the health, safety, peace, morals, comfort or general welfare
of persons residing or working in or passing through the neighborhood of the proposed use, or be detrimental or
injurious to property and improvements in the neighborhood or to the general welfare of the county. The project is not
expected to result in a nuisance or otherwise be detrimental within the meaning of this finding. The proposed
commercial activities would occur within an existing commercial area. Compliance with recommended conditions of
approval and applicable regulatory standards would ensure that potential detriments have been avoided or reduced"”. |
disagree.

Seeing what the Faizan corporation was accused of does not make me feel confident that this project will not be
detrimental to the health, safety, peace, morals, comfort or general welfare of persons residing or working in or passing
through the neighborhood of the proposed use.

This at-grade intersection is located at the base of the Ridgewood Grade and near the end of the Ukiah freeway section,
in a section of expressway with a posted speed of 65 MPH. The intersection currently has a collision rate below the
statewide average for similar intersections. However, a significant increase in traffic at this intersection will likely result
in a significant increase in traffic collisions. The intersection of US Route 101 project and North State Street was
designed to provide access primarily to the local community, with some allowance for neighborhood commercial uses. It
was not designed to handle large volumes of vehicle movements that a pass-by-trip-oriented highway service
commercial use would attract. The additional noise from trucks using their jake breaks has not been looked at in the
Initial Study.

Chapter 504.2 of the Highway Design Manual (HDM) on Interchange Design Standards for Freeway Entrances and Exits.
Figure 504.2B illustrates the standard “Provide a safe and reliable transportation network that serves all people and
respects the environment.” My question is if a safety-based evaluation called the Intersection Safety Operational
Analysis Process or ISOAP is currently in final form and would have to be taken into consideration?

This project does not appear to conform with the C-1 Limited Commercial District zoning, as defined by the Mendocino
County Code, Chapter 20.088. The intent section says: “This district is intended to create and enhance areas where
public facilities and services are available. It is also intended to facilitate a balance between jobs and housing, provide
for the possibility of live/work spaces, and provide additional opportunities for affordable housing. A limited number of
retail commercial goods and services are desired primarily to meet day to day needs of local residents and to facilitate
livable/walkable communities and live/work opportunities. Typically, this district would be applied in conjunction with
residential uses and would permit only those uses which do not significantly increase traffic, noise or other impacts.”
Why is this allowed when it clearly is not the intent of the Mendocino County Code, Chapter 20.088? There might be
overnight parking/truck stop facilities, and sale of diesel fuel attracting trucks to stop for overnight parking.
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The signs, the illuminated huge canopies, and the convenience store are a visual blight as they would block views or
otherwise disrupt views of the surrounding hills and other natural features. The Initial Study did not really address this
issue sufficiently. Neither was the new source of substantial light or glare addressed sufficiently which would adversely
affect day or nighttime views in the area.

The Initial Study did not really address the Energy issue. Constructing this 10 gas pump station would result in a
significant environmental impact due to wasteful, inefficient, or unnecessary consumption of energy, or wasteful use of
energy resources, during project construction and/or operation. To at least place charging stations for electric vehicles
would help counteract the wasteful, inefficient, or unnecessary consumption of energy, or wasteful use of energy
resources.

Why are there no requirements to have a Native American monitor the excavation knowing that this site is a known
depository of Native American relics?

The Initial Study did not address runoff finding their way into nearby Forsythe Creek and polluting it.
Please deny this minor use permit U-2021-0016 & Variance V-2021-0005.

Sincerely, Annemarie Weibel
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James Feenan Mendocino County
From: cafeina@pacific.net DEC 04 2023

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 6:06 PM . .
To: pbscommissions Planning & Building Services
Subject: NO to Faizan Corporation gas station

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

NO to Faizan Corporation proposed gas station at the bottom of 101 grade between Willits and Redwood Valley.
With electric cars coming into our lives quickly, this proposal is laughable.

NO to this gas station.

Louise Yale
Redwood Valley property owner and resident since 1973
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